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To our ShareholderS,

Without question, 2008 was a year of unprecedented turmoil in the financial markets.  Community West Bancshares responded 
to the challenges presented by maintaining an unwavering focus on core competencies, reducing expenses, and developing our 
franchise.

The Company’s financial performance in 2008 was not immune to the effect the recession has had on the financial services’ 
industry and accordingly posted mixed results as follows:

	An increase in deposits of $41.7 million to $475.4 million
	An increase in net loans $41.9 million to $581.1 million
	An increase in total assets of $47.1 million to $657.0 million
	An increase in stockholders’ equity to $66.6 million, including TARP Preferred Stock
	Book value per common share increased to $8.84
	Net income of $1.5 million 

One of the most noteworthy events during the year was the receipt of $15.6 million in December 2008 from the US Treasury 
under the TARP Capital Purchase Program. This investment of additional capital will enable us to continue to lend to consumers 
and businesses in the markets we serve and provide funds to address credit issues customers may experience. This source of 
capital came at a time when more traditional sources were virtually non-existent.

During the year, as our earnings from net interest income came under duress from the quick decline in interest rates, our 
management team focused on reducing overhead. Their quick response resulted in a $484,000 decrease in non-interest expenses 
by year end. This cost containment group is now a permanent committee of the Bank and continues to work to develop cost 
savings.

Broadening and strengthening our customer relationships has always been one of our primary strategies in developing our 
franchise. As 2008 unfolded, we determined that there was a substantial opportunity in providing wealth management services 
to our customers and prospects. After months of due diligence, we were extremely pleased in October 2008 to announce a 
collaboration with Monarch Wealth Strategies, a local  independent financial services’ firm providing objective financial advice 
and wealth strategies. This relationship provides us the opportunity for increased income and additional deposits in the form of 
money market accounts. 

In closing, we would like to recognize all 139 of our dedicated staff who responded to the challenges 2008 presented with 
determination and fortitude. They work daily to safely grow our franchise in an increasingly difficult market and should be 
commended for their loyalty and efforts. 

All of us at Community West Bancshares would like to express our gratitude to our shareholders for your support and confidence 
in our Company. 

Sincerely,

William PeePles    lynda nahra
Chairman of the Board    President/Ceo
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MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT’S COMMON 
EQUITY, RELATED SHAREHOLDER MATTERS 

AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY 
SECURITIES 

MARKET INFORMATION, HOLDERS AND DIVIDENDS 
The Company’s common stock is traded on the Nasdaq Global Market (“Nasdaq”) under the symbol CWBC.  The following table sets forth 
the high and low sales prices on a per share basis for the Company’s common stock as reported by Nasdaq for the period indicated: 

 2008 Quarters  2007 Quarters 
 Fourth  Third  Second  First  Fourth  Third  Second  First 

Stock Price Range:               
High $     5.50  $    7.65  $    9.52  $  10.25  $  12.24  $  13.75  $  15.85  $  16.00 
Low 3.00  3.50  6.49  7.05  9.26  10.26  11.75  15.50 

                
Common Dividends                
Declared $     0.00  $    0.00  $    0.06  $    0.06  $     .06    $     .06    $      .06    $      .05 

As of March 24, 2009 the year to date high and low stock sales prices were $4.02 and $1.59, respectively.  As of March 24, 2009, the last 
reported sale price per share for the Company's common stock was $2.125. 

As of March 24, 2009, the Company had 331 stockholders of record of its common stock.  

Preferred Stock Dividends 

On December 19, 2008, as part of Troubled Asset Relief Program – Capital Purchase Program (“TARP-CPP”), in exchange 
for an aggregate purchase price of $15,600,000, the Company issued 15,600 shares of Fixed Rate Cumulative Perpetual 
Preferred Stock, Series A, no par value, with a liquidation preference of $1,000 per share which pays cumulative dividends at 
a rate of 5% per year for the first five years and 9% per year thereafter.  The Series A Preferred Stock has no maturity date 
and ranks senior to the common stock with respect to the payment of dividends and distributions.  See “Item 7. 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations – Capital Resources.” 

Common Stock Dividends 

It is the Company’s intention to review its dividend policy on a quarterly basis.  The Company’s last declared dividend was 
in April 2008.  The sources of funds for dividends paid to shareholders are the Company’s capital and dividends received 
from its subsidiary bank, CWB.  CWB’s ability to pay dividends to the Company is limited by California law and federal 
banking law.  In addition, as a result of the Company's participation in TARP, the Company's ability to declare or pay 
dividends on its common stock will be limited.  See "Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition 
and Results of Operations - TARP" and see “Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and 
Results of Operations – Supervision and Regulation -CWBC - Limitations on Dividend Payments.” 

SECURITIES AUTHORIZED FOR ISSUANCE UNDER EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS 
The following table summarizes the securities authorized for issuance as of December 31, 2008: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Plan Category 

Number of 
securities to be 

issued upon 
exercise of 

outstanding 
options, warrants 

and rights 

Weighted-average 
exercise price of 

outstanding 
options, warrants 

and rights 

Number of securities 
remaining available for 
future issuance under 

equity compensation plans 
(excluding securities 

reflected in column (a)) 
 (a) (b) (c) 
Plans approved by shareholders 459,863 $8.14 335,600 
Plans not approved by shareholders    
Total 459,863 $8.14 335,600 
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA 

The following selected financial data have been derived from the Company’s consolidated financial condition and results of operations, as 
of and for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, 2006, 2005 and 2004, and should be read in conjunction with the consolidated 
financial statements and the related notes included elsewhere in this report.   

 Year Ended December 31, 
 2008 2007 2006 2005  2004 

INCOME STATEMENT: (in thousands, except per share data and ratios) 
Interest income $      45,532 $       46,841 $      39,303 $      29,778  $      21,845
Interest expense 22,223 22,834 16,804 10,347  7,845
Net interest income 23,309 24,007 22,499 19,431  14,000
Provision for loan losses 5,264 1,297 489 566  418
Net interest income after provision for loan   
   losses  18,045 22,710 22,010 18,865 

 
13,582

Non-interest income 5,081 4,845 5,972 7,310  10,462
Non-interest expenses 20,516 21,000 18,832 18,160  17,521
Income before income taxes 2,610 6,555 9,150 8,015  6,523
Provision  for income taxes 1,129 2,766 3,822 2,373  2,688
               NET INCOME $        1,481 $        3,789 $       5,328 $        5,642  $        3,835 
   

Preferred stock dividends 35 - - -  -
NET INCOME AVAILABLE TO COMMON 
SHAREHOLDERS $        1,446 $         3,789 $         5,328 $         5,642 

 
$        3,835

   

PER COMMON SHARE DATA:   
Income per share – Basic $           0.24 $           0.65 $         0.92 $          0.98  $          0.67 
Weighted average shares used in income 
   per share calculation – Basic 5,913 5,862 5,785 5,744 

 
5,718

Income per share – Diluted $           0.24 $           0.63 $           .89 $          0.95  $          0.65 
Weighted average shares used in income  
   per share calculation – Diluted  5,941 6,022 6,001 5,931 

 
5,867

Book value per share $           8.84 $           8.51 $          8.05 $          7.34  $          6.56 
   

BALANCE SHEET:   

Net loans $     581,075 $     539,165 $     451,572 $    381,517  $    290,506 
Total assets 656,981 609,850 516,615 444,354  365,203
Total deposits 475,439 433,739 368,747 334,238  284,568
Total liabilities 590,363 559,691 469,795 402,119  327,634
Total stockholders' equity 66,618 50,159 46,820 42,235  37,569
  

OPERATING AND CAPITAL RATIOS:  
Return on average equity 2.85% 7.72% 11.88% 14.16%  10.60%
Return on average assets 0.23 0.67 1.12 1.43  1.15
Dividend payout ratio 49.07 36.92 24.97 19.39  17.91
Equity to assets ratio 10.14 8.22 9.06 9.50  10.29
Tier 1 leverage ratio 10.28 8.39 9.21 9.80  10.41
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio 12.45 9.87 10.57 11.21  12.51
Total risk-based capital ratio 13.70 10.74 11.45 12.26  13.76
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION 
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

The following discussion is designed to provide insight into management’s assessment of significant trends related to the consolidated 
financial condition, results of operations, liquidity, capital resources and interest rate risk for Community West Bancshares (“CWBC”) and 
its wholly-owned subsidiary, Community West Bank (“CWB” or “Bank”).  Unless otherwise stated, “Company” refers to CWBC and 
CWB as a consolidated entity.  The following discussion should be read in conjunction with the Company’s Consolidated Financial 
Statements and Notes thereto and the other financial information appearing elsewhere in this 2008 Annual Report on Form 10-K. 

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 
This 2008 Annual Report on Form 10-K contains statements that constitute forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A 
of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.  Those forward-looking 
statements include statements regarding the intent, belief or current expectations of the Company and its management.  Any such forward-
looking statements are not guarantees of future performance and involve risks and uncertainties, and actual results may differ materially 
from those projected in the forward-looking statements.   

RISK FACTORS 
The Bank is subject to a number of risks that may adversely affect our financial condition or results of operation, many of which are 
outside of our direct control, though efforts are made to manage those risks while optimizing returns.  Among the risks assumed are: (1) 
credit risk, which is the risk of loss due to loan and lease customers or other counterparties not being able to meet their financial obligations 
under agreed upon terms, (2) market risk, which is the risk of loss due to changes in the market value of assets and liabilities due to changes 
in the market interest rates, foreign exchange rates, equity prices, and credit spreads, (3) liquidity risk, which is the risk of loss due to the 
possibility that funds may not be available to satisfy current of future obligations based on external macro market issues, investor and 
customer perception of financial strength, and events unrelated to the Company such as war, terrorism, or financial institution market 
specific issues, and (4) operational risk, which is the risk of loss due to human error, inadequate or failed internal systems and controls, 
violation of, or noncompliance with, laws, rules, regulations, prescribed practices, or ethical standards, and external influences such as 
market conditions, fraudulent activities, disasters and security risks.  

Throughout 2008, the Bank operated in what is now labeled by many industry observers as the most difficult environment for financial 
institutions in many decades.  What began as a subprime lending crises in 2007, turned into a widespread housing, banking and capital 
market crisis in 2008.  As a result, 2008 represented a year of tremendous capital markets turmoil as capital markets ceased to function and 
credit markets were largely closed to businesses and consumers.  The unavailability of credit to many borrowers and lack of credit flow, 
even between banks, contributed to the weakening of the economy, especially in the second half of 2008, and the 2008 fourth quarter in 
particular.   

Concurrent with and reflecting this environment, the weakness that had been centered primarily in the housing and capital markets 
segments, spilled over into other segments of the economy.  The most visible sector negatively impacted was manufacturing, and most 
notably, the automobile sector.   

The United States government took several actions in 2008 and into 2009, such as the largest stimulus plan in United States’ history, and 
considering even further actions, no assurances can be given regarding their effectiveness in strengthening the capital markets and 
improving the economy.  Therefore, for the foreseeable future, the Company may be operating in a heightened risk environment.  Of the 
major risk factors, those most likely to affect financial institutions are credit risk, market risk, and liquidity risk.   

As related to credit risk, the Bank anticipates continued pressure on credit quality performance, including higher loan delinquencies, net 
charge-offs, and the level of nonaccrual loans.  All loans portfolios are expected to be impacted.  Until unemployment levels decline, and 
the economic outlook improves, we anticipate that we will continue to build our allowance for credit losses in both absolute and relative 
terms.   

With regard to market risk, the continuation of the volatile capital markets is likely to be reflected in wide fluctuations in the value of 
certain assets, most notably mortgage asset-backed securities.   

The actions taken by regulatory agencies and government bodies in late 2008 have been effective in reducing systemic liquidity risk.  
Specific actions included the FDIC raising the deposit insurance limit to $250,000 and providing full guarantees on noninterest bearing 
deposits at all FDIC-insured financial institutions.  Among other actions, the most significant was the passage in October 2008 of the $700 
billion Emergency Economic Stabilization Act; the cornerstone of which was the Troubled Asset Relief Program (“TARP”).  The TARP’s 
voluntary Capital Purchase Plan (“CPP”) made available $350 billion of funds to banks and other financial institutions.  The Bank 
participated in TARP, and received $15.6 million in capital investment on December 19, 2008. 

 More information on risk is set forth under the heading “Risk Factors” included in Item 1A of our 2008 form 10-K for the year ended 
December 31, 2008. 
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OVERVIEW OF EARNINGS PERFORMANCE 

Net income available to common shareholders of the Company was $1.4 million, or $0.24 per basic and diluted common share, for 2008 
compared to $3.8 million, or $0.65 per basic common share, and $0.63 per diluted common share, for 2007.    The Company’s earnings 
performance was impacted in 2008 by: 

 a 400 to 425 basis point cut in the target federal funds rate from 4.25% at December 31, 2007 to a range of 0% to 0.25% as of 
December 31, 2008, impacting both yields on loans and rates paid on deposits and contributing to a 66 basis point decline in net 
interest margin from 4.38% to 3.72% 

 contributing to the decline in margin was a higher balance of non-accrual loans which reduced the net interest margin by 27 basis 
points in 2008 compared to 16 basis points for 2007 

 a decline in interest income from loans of $1.1 million due to the decline in yields, which was partly offset by an increase to the 
average loan balance of $75.0 million for  2008 compared to 2007  

 loan loss provision of $5.3 million for 2008 reflecting management’s assessment of heightened credit risk for the Company 
related to the current macroeconomic conditions impacting California and national business, real estate and consumer markets as 
well as increased allowance related to quarterly migration analysis 

 the results for the year benefited from a slight increase of 4.9%  in non-interest income as well as a decline of 2.3% in non-
interest expenses 

The impact to the Company from these items, and others of both a positive and negative nature, will be discussed in more detail as they 
pertain to the Company’s overall comparative performance for the year ended December 31, 2008 throughout the analysis sections of this 
Annual Report. 

2008 Economic Environment 

During 2008, market and economic conditions were severely impacted where credit conditions rapidly deteriorated and financial markets 
experienced widespread illiquidity and elevated levels of volatility.  Concerns about future economic growth, unemployment, oil prices, 
lower consumer confidence, rapid contraction of credit availability and lower corporate earnings continue to challenge the economy.  As a 
result of these economic conditions, federal government agencies, the Federal Reserve Board and the Treasury initiated several actions 
which have changed the landscape of the financial services’ industry. 

The deteriorating economy continues to negatively impact the credit quality of our loan portfolio.  The stress businesses and consumers 
have experienced has resulted in higher level of bankruptcies, foreclosures and delinquencies and losses in our portfolio.  The Company has 
increased its allowance for loan losses – see “Provision for Loan Losses” below. 

The Company did not have subprime lending exposure or exposure in its investment securities’ portfolio as all issues are guaranteed 
directly or indirectly by a government agency or government sponsored entity. 

The economic conditions noted above are widely considered likely to continue throughout most or all of 2009. 

Regulatory Initiatives 

On October 3, 2008, the President signed the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act (“EESA”) into law.  Pursuant to EESA, the Treasury 
has authority to, among other things, invest in financial institutions and purchase mortgages, mortgage-backed securities and certain other 
financial instruments from financial institutions, in an aggregate of up to $700 billion, for the purpose of stabilizing and providing liquidity 
to the U.S. financial markets. 

On October 14, 2008, in connection with the TARP-CPP, established as part of EESA, the Treasury announced a plan to invest up to $250 
billion in certain eligible financial institutions in the form of non-voting, senior preferred stock initially paying quarterly dividends at a 5% 
annual rate.  When the Treasury makes such preferred investments in any company, it will also receive 10-year warrants to acquire 
common shares.  We were identified as such a company and received $15.6 million in capital investment on December 19, 2008.  See 
discussion under “– Capital Resources” below. 

As part of the initiatives, the FDIC implemented the Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Program (“TLGP”) to strengthen confidence and 
encourage liquidity in the banking system.  The TLGP is comprised of the Debt Guarantee Program (“DGP”) and the Transaction Account 
Guarantee Program (“TAGP").  The DGP will guarantee all newly issued senior unsecured debt (e.g. promissory notes, unsubordinated 
unsecured notes and commercial paper - of which the Company currently has none) up to prescribed limits issued by participating entities 
beginning on October 14, 2008 and continuing through June 30, 2009.  For eligible debt issued by that date, the FDIC will provide the 
guarantee coverage until the earlier of the maturity date of the debt or June 30, 2012.  The TAGP will offer full guarantee for noninterest-
bearing deposit accounts held at FDIC-insured depository institutions.  The unlimited coverage is voluntary for eligible institutions and 
would be in addition to the $250,000 FDIC deposit insurance per account that was included as part of EESA.  The TAGP coverage became 
effective on October 14, 2008 and will continue for participating institutions until December 31, 2009. 

Initially, these programs were provided at no cost until the opt-out extension period date of December 5, 2008.  Participants in the DGP 
will be charged an annualized fee of 75 basis points.  Any eligible entity that has chosen not to opt out of the TAGP will be quarterly 
assessed a 10 basis point fee on balances in noninterest-bearing transaction accounts that exceed the deposit insurance limit of $250,000. 
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On February 10, 2009, the Financial Stability Plan (“FSP”) was announced by the Treasury.  The FSP is a comprehensive set of measures 
intended to shore up the financial system.  The core elements of FSP include making bank capital injections, creating a public-private 
investment fund to buy troubled assets, establishing guidelines for loan modification programs and expanding the Federal Reserve lending 
program.  The Treasury has indicated more details regarding the FSP are to be announced on a newly created government website, 
www.FinancialStability.gov, in the next several weeks. 

CHANGES IN INTEREST INCOME AND INTEREST EXPENSE 
The Company primarily earns income from the management of its financial assets and liabilities and from charging fees for services it 
provides.  The Company's income from managing assets consists of the difference between the interest income received from its loan 
portfolio and investments and the interest expense paid on its funding sources, primarily interest paid on deposits.  This difference or 
spread is net interest income.  The amount by which interest income will exceed interest expense depends on the volume or balance of 
interest-earning assets compared to the volume or balance of interest-bearing deposits and liabilities and the interest rate earned on those 
interest-earning assets compared to the interest rate paid on those interest-bearing liabilities. 

Net interest income, when expressed as a percentage of average total interest-earning assets, is referred to as net interest margin on interest-
earning assets.  The Company's net interest income is affected by the change in the level and the mix of interest-earning assets and interest-
bearing liabilities, referred to as volume changes.  The Company's net yield on interest-earning assets is also affected by changes in the 
yields earned on assets and rates paid on liabilities, referred to as rate changes.  Interest rates charged on the Company's loans are affected 
principally by the demand for such loans, the supply of money available for lending purposes, competitive factors and general economic 
conditions such as federal economic policies, legislative tax policies and governmental budgetary matters.  To maintain its net interest 
margin, the Company must manage the relationship between interest earned and paid.   
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The following table sets forth, for the period indicated, the increase or decrease in dollars and percentages of certain items in the 
consolidated income statements as compared to the prior periods: 

 Year Ended December 31, 
 2008 vs. 2007 2007 vs. 2006 

 

Amount of 
Increase 

(decrease) 

Percent of 
Increase 

(decrease) 

Amount of 
Increase 

(decrease) 

 Percent of 
Increase 

(decrease) 
INTEREST INCOME (dollars in thousands) 

 Loans $        (1,099) (2.5)% $         6,994  18.8% 
 Investment securities 227 11.6% 376  23.9% 
 Other (437) (61.6)% 168  31.1% 
    Total interest income (1,309) (2.8)% 7,538  19.2% 

INTEREST EXPENSE    
 Deposits (583) (3.3)% 4,583  34.7% 
 Bonds payable and other borrowings (28) (0.6)% 1,447  40.4% 
   Total interest expense (611) (2.7)% 6,030  35.9% 

NET INTEREST INCOME (698) (2.9)% 1,508  6.7% 
Provision for loan losses  3,967 305.9% 808  165.2% 
NET INTEREST INCOME AFTER PROVISION   FOR 
LOAN LOSSE (4,665) (20.5)% 700  3.2% 
NON-INTEREST INCOME    

 Other loan fees (634) (23.2)% (92)  (3.3)% 
 Gains from loan sales, net 216 26.9% (697)  (46.5)% 
 Document processing fees, net (32) (4.3)% (66)  (8.1)% 
 Loan servicing fees, net 484 - (255)  (98.5)% 
 Service charges (8) (1.8)% 78  21.4% 
 Other  210 192.7% (95)  (46.6)% 
    Total non-interest income 236 4.9% (1,127)  (18.9)% 

NON-INTEREST EXPENSES    
 Salaries and employee benefits (622) (4.4)% 1,001  7.7% 
 Occupancy and equipment expenses 252 12.1% 234  12.6% 
 Professional services (108) (12.1)% (57)  (6.0)% 
 Advertising and marketing (330) (43.9)% 149  24.8% 
 Depreciation and amortization 2 0.4% 17  3.4% 
 Other  322 11.8% 824  43.1% 
    Total non-interest expenses (484) (2.3)% 2,168  11.5% 

Income before provision for income taxes (3,945) (2,595)   

Provision for income taxes (1,637) (1,056)   

                 NET INCOME  $        (2,308) $     (1,539)   

Preferred stock dividends 35 -   
NET INCOME AVAILABLE TO COMMON 
SHAREHOLDERS $        (2,343) $      (1,539) 

  

Comparison of 2008 to 2007 
Net interest income declined by $698,000, or 2.9%, for 2008 compared to 2007.   

Total interest income declined by $1.3 million, or 2.8%, from $46.8 million in 2007 to $45.5 million in 2008.  Of this decline, $7.1 million 
was due to changes in rates and is reflective of the 400 to 425 basis point reduction in the targeted Fed funds rate between December 2007 
and December 2008.  Also contributing to the decline in yield on interest earning assets was the increase in non-accrual loans which 
reduced yields by 27 basis points in 2008 compared to 16 basis points in 2007.  The $7.1 million decline was offset by $5.8 million 
increase in interest income due to the growth of interest earning assets.  Average loan balances increased by $75.0 million for 2008 
compared to 2007.   

Total interest expense decreased by $611,000, or 2.7%, in 2008 compared to 2007.  Interest expense on deposits declined $583,000 while 
the interest expense on other borrowings declined $28,000.  Of these declines, $3.9 million was due to lower rates paid on deposits and 
borrowings.  These rate declines were partially offset by $3.3 million increase in interest expense due to growth in interest bearing 
liabilities.   

Declines in interest income for the commercial, real estate commercial and construction and SBA portfolios of $1.2 million, $1.0 million 
and $559,000, respectively, were partially offset by an increase of $1.8 million for the manufactured housing portfolio.    

While the decline in interest income was partly offset by the decline in interest expense, margins continued to suffer compression.  Yields 
on interest earning assets declined from 8.55% for 2007 to 7.27% for 2008.  This decline was partly offset by a reduction in the rates paid 
on interest bearing liabilities from 4.81% for 2007 to 4.05% for 2008.  The rapid decline in interest rates due to the actions of the Federal 
Reserve impacted rates on interest earning assets more quickly than the rates paid on interest bearing liabilities.  Generally, rates paid on 
deposits and borrowings have declined, but at a slower pace than the rates earned on loans.  The net effect was a 66 basis point decline in 
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the margin from 4.38% to 3.72%.  As deposit and borrowing rates continue to decline, this margin compression may ease in coming 
periods.   

Comparison of 2007 to 2006 
Net interest income increased by $1.5 million, or 6.7%, for 2007 compared to 2006.  Total interest income increased by $7.5 million, or 
19.2%, from $39.3 million in 2006 to $46.8 million in 2007.  Of this increase, $7.4 million was due to interest-earning asset growth, 
primarily loans, and $134,000 resulted from rate increases.  Total interest expense increased by $6.0 million, or 35.9%, in 2007 compared 
to 2006.  Interest expense on deposits increased $4.6 million while the interest expense on other borrowings increased $1.4 million.  Of the 
increase in interest expense on deposits, $2.8 million was due to deposit growth, including broker deposits, and $1.8 million resulted from 
higher rates.  The increase in interest expense is primarily due to increased competition for core deposits which resulted in higher deposit 
rates and increased use of wholesale funding sources to fund loan growth.  

The increase in interest income resulted almost entirely from growth in interest earning assets, primarily loans, with yields remaining flat at 
8.55% from 2006 to 2007.  Average gross loans grew $81.0 million from $413.0 million for 2006 to $494 million for 2007.  Margins 
continued to be compressed as deposit and borrowing rates increased from 4.31% to 4.81%.   The upward pressure on interest rates paid on 
deposits began to ease as the FOMC reduced the target level for the federal funds rate in September 2007.   Responding to concerns about a 
weakening economic outlook, the rate was reduced from 5.25% to 4.25% by December 31, 2007.    

The following table sets forth the changes in interest income and expense attributable to changes in rate and volume: 

 Year Ended December 31, 
 2008 versus 2007 2007 versus 2006 

  
Total 

change 
    Change due to 
    Rate     Volume 

Total 
change  

Change due to  
    Rate       Volume 

 (in thousands) 
Interest earning deposits in other financial institutions 
(including time deposits) $          (7) $          (9) $          2 $          18  $            1 $          17
Federal funds sold (430) (400) (30) 150  33 117
Investment securities 227 8 219 376  155 221
Loans, net (1,099) (6,722) 5,623 6,994  (55) 7,049
Total interest-earning assets (1,309) (7,123) 5,814 7,538  134 7,404
   
Interest-bearing demand (1,224) (1,091) (133) 582  324 258
Savings (53) (31) (22) 105  89 16
Time certificates of deposit 694 (2,526) 3,220 3,896  1,367 2,529
Other borrowings (28) (304) 276 1,447  91 1,356
Total interest-bearing liabilities (611) (3,952) 3,341 6,030  1,871 4,159
NET INTEREST INCOME $      (698) $   (3,171) $   2,473 $     1,508  $   (1,737) $     3,245

The following table presents the net interest income and net interest margin for the three years indicated: 

 Year Ended December 31, 
 2008  2007  2006 
 (dollars in thousands) 
Interest income $            45,532  $            46,841  $           39,303   
Interest expense 22,223  22,834  16,804 
NET INTEREST INCOME $            23,309  $            24,007  $           22,499   

NET INTEREST MARGIN 3.72%  4.38%  4.89% 

PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES 
The provision for loan losses increased $4.0 million to $5.3 million for 2008 compared to $1.3 million in 2007.  This increase reflected 
management’s assessment of increased credit risk for the Company related to weaknesses in our portfolio identified by management as well 
as the current California and national business, real estate and consumer economic slowdown.  The provision is impacted by both 
quantitative factors resulting from actual loss experience and qualitative factors which take into consideration management’s judgment 
regarding several internal and external factors including concentration of credit risk and overall macroeconomic conditions.  The higher 
provision is primarily a result of increased qualitative factors which reflect the aforementioned economic circumstances and outlook.  The 
Bank continues to diligently monitor the portfolio implementing policies and procedures developed to assist in identifying weaknesses in 
its loan portfolio.  The Bank also has enhanced underwriting standards as necessary to prudently reflect the dynamics of the current 
economic outlook. 
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NON-INTEREST INCOME 
The following table summarizes the Company's non-interest income for the three years indicated: 

 Year Ended December 31, 
 2008 2007  2006 

  (in thousands) 
Other loan fees $         2,104 $        2,738  $          2,830 
Gains from loan sales, net 1,018 802  1,499 
Document processing fees, net 718 750  816
Loan servicing fees, net 488 4  259
Service charges 434 442  364
Other  319 109  204
  TOTAL NON-INTEREST INCOME $         5,081 $        4,845  $         5,972 

Comparison of 2008 to 2007 
Non-interest income increased by $236,000 for 2008 over 2007, primarily due to an increase of $484,000 in loan servicing, $216,000 in 
gains on loans sales and the net gain on the sale of other foreclosed assets of $205,000 included in other income.  The Company sold $19.7 
million in guaranteed SBA loans and $1.7 million in unguaranteed SBA loans during 2008 compared to $5.3 million in guaranteed and $3.5 
million in unguaranteed for 2007.  The gain due to the increased volume of loans sold was negatively impacted by a decline in the 
premiums received on the sale of the guaranteed portion of SBA loans.  The increase in loan servicing income benefited from lower 
amortization of the servicing asset and I/O strip as prepayment speeds on SBA loans have slowed.  These increases were partly offset by 
the decline in other loan fees of $634,000 resulting from a decline in both loan origination fees and referral fees on 504 SBA loans.   

Comparison of 2007 to 2006 
Total non-interest income for the Company declined by $1.1 million, or 18.9%, in 2007 compared to 2006. The decline is primarily due to 
the sale of fewer SBA loans which impacted gains from loan sales and loan servicing fees.  The decrease in net gains from SBA loans sales 
was $648,000, or 47.6%, for 2007 compared to 2006.  The Company sold $8.8 million in SBA 7(a) loans in 2007 compared to $15.8 
million in 2006. The reduction in loan sales, along with higher prepayments, also impacted net loan servicing fees which decreased by 
$255,000 in 2007 compared to 2006.  Net gains from mortgage loan sales decreased by $49,000, or 35.3% in 2007 compared to 2006, 
primarily related to a decline in mortgage loan originations from $43.4 million in 2006 to $39.6 million in 2007.  

NON-INTEREST EXPENSES 
The following table summarizes the Company's non-interest expenses for the three years indicated: 

 Year Ended December 31, 
 2008 2007  2006 

  (in thousands) 
 Salaries and employee benefits $     13,390 $     14,012  $     13,011 
 Occupancy and equipment expenses 2,341 2,089  1,855
 Professional services 788 896  953
 Advertising and marketing 421 751  602
 Depreciation 518 516  499
 Other  3,058 2,736  1,912
   TOTAL NON-INTEREST EXPENSES $     20,516 $     21,000  $     18,832 

Comparison of 2008 to 2007 
Total non-interest expenses experienced a modest decline of 2.3% for 2008 compared to 2007.  This decline was focused principally in the 
areas of salaries and benefits, which was reduced by $622,000 or 4.4% and advertising and marketing, which declined by $330,000 or 
43.9%.  The savings in the area of salary and benefits was achieved through a reduction in staffing levels beginning in the first quarter of 
2008.  Increases in occupancy related expense and other expenses partly offset these declines.   

Comparison of 2007 to 2006 
Total non-interest expenses increased $2.2 million, or 11.5%, in 2007 compared to 2006.  This increase was primarily due to an increase in 
salaries and employee benefits of $1.0 million, or 7.7%, in 2007 compared to 2006.  Contributing to the increase in salaries and employee 
benefits was the full year of operation of the new Westlake Village Branch which opened in 2006, higher costs for health insurance and 
increased stock option expense.  The Company also incurred increased occupancy costs of $234,000 and advertising and marketing of 
$149,000.   Other non-interest expenses were impacted by sublease costs of $220,000 related to a former loan, and increases in the FDIC 
assessment, loan servicing and data processing of $188,000, $128,000 and $119,000, respectively.   
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The following table compares the various elements of non-interest expenses as a percentage of average assets: 

Year Ended December 31,  
Average 
Assets  

Total       Non-
Interest 

Expenses 

Salaries and 
Employee 
Benefits  

Occupancy and 
Depreciation Expenses

   (dollars in thousands) 
2008 $    640,993 3.20% 2.09%  0.45% 
2007 $    563,493 3.73% 2.49%  0.46% 
2006 $   474,465 3.97% 2.74%  0.50% 

INCOME TAXES 
Income tax expense was $1.1 million in 2008, $2.8 million in 2007 and $3.8 million in 2006.  The effective income tax rate was 43.3%, 42.2% 
and 41.8% for 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.  See Note 10, “Income Taxes”, in the notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements. 

SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 
As of the dates indicated below, the following schedule shows the average balances of the Company's assets, liabilities and stockholders' 
equity accounts and, for each balance, the percentage of average total assets: 

 December 31, 
 2008 2007  2006 
 Amount % Amount  %  Amount % 
ASSETS (dollars in thousands) 
Cash and due from banks $     4,419 0.7% $     4,374  0.8%  $    5,264 1.1%
Time and interest-earning deposits in other financial institutions 997 0.2% 935  0.2%  567 0.1%
Federal funds sold 11,488 1.8% 12,938  2.3%  10,661 2.3%
Investment securities available-for-sale 6,889 1.1% 19,929  3.5%  22,655 4.8%
Investment securities held-to-maturity 31,319 4.9% 14,741  2.6%  8,759 1.9%
Federal Reserve Bank & Federal Home Loan Bank stock 6,634 1.0% 5,657  1.0%  4,342 0.9%
Loans held for sale, net 120,339 18.7% 92,867  16.5%  64,785 13.6%
Loans held for investment, net 436,525 68.1% 388,419  68.9%  332,315 70.0%
Securitized loans, net  6,383 1.0% 8,444  1.5%  11,913 2.5%
Servicing rights  1,161 0.2% 1,580  0.3%  2,410 0.5%
Other assets acquired through foreclosure, net 540 0.1% 499  0.1%  52 -
Premises and equipment, net 3,814 0.6% 3,007  0.5%  2,287 0.5%
Other assets 10,485 1.6% 10,103  1.8%  8,455 1.8%
TOTAL ASSETS $ 640,993 100.0% $ 563,493  100.0%  $ 474,465 100.0%

    
LIABILITIES     

Deposits:     

   Non-interest-bearing demand $  35,618 5.5% $  34,172  6.0%  $ 34,555 7.3%
   Interest-bearing demand 58,893 9.2% 65,687  11.7%  58,569 12.3%
   Savings 14,989 2.3% 15,642  2.8%  15,184 3.2%
   Time certificates of $100,000 or more 88,385 13.8% 155,156  27.5%  138,897 29.2%
   Other time certificates 278,510 43.5% 135,831  24.1%  102,604 21.7%
     Total deposits 476,395 74.3% 406,488  72.1%  349,809 73.7%
Other borrowings 108,141 16.9% 102,167  18.2%  74,597 15.8%
Other liabilities  4,562 0.7% 5,785  1.0%  5,210 1.1%
     Total liabilities 589,098 91.9% 514,440  91.3%  429,616 90.6%
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY     

Preferred stock 464 0.1% -  -  - -
Common stock 31,808 4.9% 31,210  5.5%  30,517 6.4%
Retained earnings 19,630 3.1% 17,953  3.2%  14,523 3.0%
Accumulated other comprehensive loss  (7) - (110)  -  (191) -
   Total stockholders' equity 51,895 8.1% 49,053  8.7%  44,849 9.4%
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY $ 640,993 100.0% $ 563,493  100.0%  $ 474,465 100.0%
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INTEREST RATES AND DIFFERENTIALS 
The following table illustrates average yields on interest-earning assets and average rates paid on interest-bearing liabilities for the years 
indicated.  These average yields and rates are derived by dividing interest income by the average balances of interest-earning assets and by 
dividing interest expense by the average balances of interest-bearing liabilities for the years indicated.  Amounts outstanding are averages 
of daily balances during the period. 

 Year Ended December 31, 
INTEREST-EARNING ASSETS: 2008  2007  2006 
 (dollars in thousands) 
Time and interest earning deposits in other financial institutions:   

 Average outstanding $              997 $            935  $            567 
 Interest income 36 43  25
 Average yield 3.66% 4.57%  4.31%

Federal funds sold:   
 Average outstanding $         11,488 $       12,938  $       10,661
 Interest income 236 666  516
 Average yield 2.05% 5.15%  4.84%

Investment securities:   
 Average outstanding $         44,841 $       40,326  $       35,756
 Interest income 2,179 1,952  1,576
 Average yield 4.86% 4.84%  4.41%

Gross loans:   
 Average outstanding $       568,861 $     493,903  $     412,947
 Interest income 43,081 44,180  37,186
 Average yield 7.57% 8.95%  9.01%

Total interest-earning assets:   
 Average outstanding $       626,187 $     548,102  $     459,931
 Interest income 45,532 46,841  39,303
 Average yield 7.27% 8.55%  8.55%
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 Year Ended December 31, 
INTEREST-BEARING LIABILITIES: 2008  2007  2006 

 (dollars in thousands) 
Interest-bearing demand deposits:  

 Average outstanding $         58,893  $       65,687  $      58,569 
 Interest expense 1,153  2,378  1,796
 Average effective rate 1.96%  3.62%  3.07%

Savings deposits:    
 Average outstanding $         14,989  $       15,642  $       15,184
 Interest expense 507  560  455
 Average effective rate 3.39%  3.58%  2.99%

Time certificates of deposit:    
 Average outstanding $       366,895  $     290,987  $     241,502
 Interest expense 15,565  14,870  10,974
 Average effective rate 4.24%  5.11%  4.54%

Other borrowings:    
 Average outstanding $       108,141  $     102,167  $       74,602
 Interest expense 4,998  5,026  3,579
 Average effective rate  4.62%  4.92%  4.80%

Total interest-bearing liabilities:    
 Average outstanding $       548,918  $     474,483  $     389,857
 Interest expense 22,223  22,834  16,804
 Average effective rate 4.05%  4.81%  4.31%

    
Net interest income $         23,309  $       24,007  $       22,499
Net interest spread 3.22%  3.74%  4.24%
Average net margin 3.72%  4.38%  4.89%

Nonaccrual loans are included in the average balance of loans outstanding. 

LOAN PORTFOLIO 
The Company's largest categories of loans held in the portfolio are commercial, commercial real estate and construction, SBA and 
manufactured housing loans.  Loans are carried at face amount, net of payments collected, the allowance for loan loss and deferred loan 
fees/costs. Interest on all loans is accrued daily, primarily on a simple interest basis.  It is the Company's policy to place a loan on 
nonaccrual status when the loan is 90 days past due.  Thereafter, previously recorded interest is reversed and interest income is typically 
recognized on a cash basis.   

The rates charged on variable rate loans are set at specific increments.  These increments vary in relation to the Company's published prime 
lending rate or other appropriate indices.  At December 31, 2008 and 2007, approximately 59% of the Company's loan portfolio was 
comprised of variable interest rate loans.  Management monitors the maturity of loans and the sensitivity of loans to changes in interest 
rates. 
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The following table sets forth, as of the dates indicated, the amount of gross loans outstanding based on the remaining scheduled 
repayments of principal, which could either be repriced or remain fixed until maturity, classified by scheduled principal payments: 

                                                             December 31, 
 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 
In Years   (in thousands)   
 Fixed Variable Fixed Variable Fixed Variable Fixed Variable Fixed Variable
Less than One  $     16,405 $   78,005 $   16,445 $   83,356 $   16,442 $  76,509 $  19,797 $  49,796 $     3,877 $   44,896 
One to Five  87,034 82,298 79,549 67,549 65,083 50,931 39,081 50,708 12,922 29,567
Over Five 137,632 187,525 129,335 167,878 103,242 144,136 88,086 139,570 94,568 110,215
Total $   241,071 $ 347,828 $ 225,329 $ 318,783 $ 184,767 $271,576 $ 146,964 $ 240,074 $ 111,367 $ 184,678
 40.9% 59.1% 41.4% 58.6% 40.5% 59.5% 38.0% 62.0% 37.6% 62.4%

As of December 31, 2008, approximately $97.7 million of the variable rate loans were subject to rate floors.   

DISTRIBUTION OF LOANS 
The distribution of total loans by type of loan, as of the dates indicated, is shown in the following table: 

 December 31, 
 2008  2007  2006  2005  2004 
 (dollars in thousands) 

 
Loan 

Balance  
Loan 

Balance  
Loan 

Balance  
Loan 

Balance  
Loan 

Balance 
Commercial $    74,895  $    72,470  $     53,725    $   44,957    $    30,893   
Real estate 129,876  136,734  135,902  116,938  85,357 
SBA  167,491  142,874  103,361  95,217  78,878 
Manufactured housing 190,838  172,938  142,804  101,336  66,423 
Other installment 15,793  10,027  8,301  11,355  8,645 
Securitized 5,645  7,507  10,104  14,858  23,474 
Mortgage loans held for sale 4,361  1,562  2,146  2,377  2,375 
Gross Loans 588,899  544,112  456,343  387,038  296,045 
Less:          
Allowance for loan losses 7,341  4,412  3,926  3,954  3,894 
Deferred fees/costs (326)  (48)  43  181  (103) 
Discount on SBA loans 809  583  802  1,386  1,748 
NET LOANS $  581,075  $  539,165  $    451,572  $  381,517  $  290,506 
Percentage to Gross Loans:          
Commercial   12.7%  13.3%       11.8%       11.6%  10.5% 
Real estate     22.1     25.1    29.8    30.2      28.8 
SBA 28.4     26.3    22.7       24.6      26.6 
Manufactured housing 32.4     31.8    31.3    26.2      22.5 
Other installment  2.7      1.8     1.8     2.9        2.9 
Securitized 1.0      1.4     2.2     3.9        7.9 
Mortgage loans held for sale  .7       .3      .4      .6         .8 
 100.0%  100.0%    100.0%    100.0%      100.0% 
 

Commercial Loans 
In addition to traditional term commercial loans made to business customers, CWB grants revolving business lines of credit.  Under the 
terms of the revolving lines of credit, CWB grants a maximum loan amount, which remains available to the business during the loan term.  
Generally, as part of the loan requirements, the business agrees to maintain its primary banking relationship with CWB.  CWB does not 
extend material loans of this type in excess of two years. 

Commercial Real Estate and Construction Loans 
Commercial real estate and construction loans are primarily made for the purpose of purchasing, improving or constructing single-family 
residences, commercial or industrial properties.   

A substantial portion of CWB's real estate construction loans are first and second trust deeds on the construction of owner-occupied single 
family dwellings.  CWB also makes real estate construction loans on commercial properties.  These consist of first and second trust deeds 
collateralized by the related real property.  Construction loans are generally written with terms of six to eighteen months and usually do not 
exceed a loan to appraised value of 80%. 

Commercial and industrial real estate loans are secured by nonresidential property.  Office buildings or other commercial property 
primarily secure these loans.  Loan to appraised value ratios on nonresidential real estate loans are generally restricted to 80% of appraised 
value of the underlying real property if occupied by the owner or owner’s business; otherwise, these loans are generally restricted to 75% 
of appraised value of the underlying real property. 
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SBA Loans 
The SBA loans consist of 7(a), 504, conventional, investor and Business and Industry loans (“B&I”).  The 7(a) loan proceeds are used for 
working capital, machinery and equipment purchases, land and building purposes, leasehold improvements and debt refinancing.  The SBA 
guarantees up to 85% of the loan amount depending on loan size. Although, in very recent developments, as described below, the 
guarantee has been temporarily increased.   Under the SBA 7(a) loan program, the Company is required to retain a minimum of 5% of 
the principal balance of each loan it sells into the secondary market 

The 504 loans are made in conjunction with Certified Development Companies.  These loans are granted to purchase or construct real 
estate or acquire machinery and equipment.  The loan is structured with a conventional first trust deed provided by a private lender and a 
second trust deed which is funded through the sale of debentures.  The predominant structure is terms of 10% down payment, 50% 
conventional first loan and 40% debenture. Conventional and investor loans are funded by our secondary-market partners and CWB 
receives a premium for these transactions. 

B&I loans are guaranteed by the U.S. Department of Agriculture.  The guaranteed amount is generally 80%.  B&I loans are similar to the 
7(a) loans but are made to businesses in designated rural areas.  These loans can also be sold into the secondary market.  

CWB has made the decision based on an analysis of risk vs. reward and the desire to preserve capital to discontinue as of April 1, 2009 
SBA lending east of the Rocky Mountains. 

On March 16, 2009, the White House announced as part of the Financial Stability Plan and the Consumer and Business Lending Initiative, 
several provisions designed to provide liquidity in SBA markets and encourage SBA lending activities.  These include: 

• Temporarily increasing the percentage guaranteed to 90% up to a maximum guarantee amount of $1.5 million 

• Direct purchase of securities backed by SBA 7(a) loans 

• Make direct purchases securities backed by SBA 504 loans 

• Temporarily eliminate borrower and lender fees for 504 loans 

• Temporarily eliminate up-front SBA guaranty fees that are passed through to borrowers for 7(a) loans 

 

Real Estate Loans 
The mortgage loans consist of first and second mortgage loans secured by trust deeds on one to four family homes.  These loans are made 
to borrowers for purposes such as purchasing a home, refinancing an existing home, interest rate reduction, home improvement, or debt 
consolidation.  These loans are underwritten to specific investor guidelines and are committed for sale to that investor.  A majority of these 
loans are sold servicing released into the secondary market. 

Manufactured Housing Loans 
The mortgage loan division originates loans secured by manufactured homes located in mobile home parks along the California coast and 
in the Sacramento area.  The loans are serviced internally and are generally fixed rate written for terms of 5 to 30 years with balloon 
payments ranging from 5 to 15 years.  

Other Installment Loans 
Installment loans consist of automobile, small home equity lines of credit and general-purpose loans made to individuals.  These loans are 
primarily fixed rate.   

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS  
The Bank has various “off-balance sheet” arrangements that might have an impact on its financial condition, liquidity or result of 
operations.  The Bank’s primary source of funds for its lending is its deposits.  If necessary to meet the demand of deposit withdrawals or 
loan fundings, the Bank could obtain funding through federal funds lines of credit, advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”), 
Fed discount window borrowing or issuance of deposits through brokers.  The Bank has continuous lines of credit with correspondent 
banks providing for federal funds lines of credit up to a maximum of $23.5 million and availability under agreements with the FHLB for 
additional borrowing capacity of $16.9 million at December 31, 2008.  There were no borrowings outstanding on the federal funds facilities 
or the Fed discount window at December 31, 2008, and advances from the FHLB in the amount of $110 million.  Available borrowing 
capacity from the Fed discount window was $150 million at December 31, 2008. 
 
At December 31, 2008, the Bank had outstanding commitments to fund existing loans of approximately $37.7 million pursuant to credit 
availability terms in the loan agreements, including standby letters of credit of $552,000.  Because these commitments generally have fixed 
expiration dates and many will expire without being drawn upon, the total commitment level does not necessarily represent future cash 
requirements.  If needed to fund these outstanding commitments, the Bank has the ability to liquidate federal funds sold or securities 
available-for-sale or, on a short-term basis, to borrow and purchase federal funds from other financial institutions, to obtain advances from 
the FHLB or the Fed discount window and to issue new certificates of deposit through the money desk or brokers.   
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Total loan commitments outstanding at the dates indicated are summarized below: 

 December 31, 
 2008  2007  2006  2005  2004 

 (in thousands) 
Commercial $    17,940  $  21,612  $  24,431    $  22,327    $   19,010 
Real estate 4,376   8,649  18,839  19,323  7,618 
SBA 6,526  9,453  5,508  3,408  6,107 
Installment loans 8,333  10,503  9,662  9,330  8,966 
Standby letters of credit 552         518  847  1,499  403 
TOTAL COMMITMENTS $    37,727  $  50,735  $  59,287   $  55,887  $   42,104  

LOAN CONCENTRATIONS 
The Company makes loans to borrowers in a number of different industries. Other than manufactured housing, no single concentration 
comprises 10% or more of the Company’s loan portfolio.  Commercial, commercial real estate, construction and SBA loans each 
comprised over 10% of the Company’s loan portfolio as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, but consisted of diverse borrowers.   
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ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES 
The following table summarizes the activity in the allowance for loan losses for the periods indicated: 

 Year Ended December 31, 
 2008  2007  2006  2005  2004 
 (in thousands) 

Average gross loans, held for investment, $  448,522  $ 401,036  $ 348,161  $ 288,049  $ 230,533 
Gross loans at end of year, held for investment 456,630  433,162  379,703  324,965  248,412 
          
Allowance for loan losses, beginning of year $      4,412  $     3,926  $    3,954    $     3,894    $    4,676   
   Loans charged off:           
      Commercial (including SBA) 1,499  775  459  228  185 
      Real estate 263  -  -  8  274 
      Installment 325  -  -  -  - 
      Securitized 372  142  341  831  1,356 
           Total  2,459  917  800  1,067  1,815 
   Recoveries of loans previously charged off          
     Commercial (including SBA) 106  45  93  20  31 
     Real estate -  -  -  89  44 
     Installment 2  -  -  -  - 
     Securitized 16  61  190  452  540 
          Total 124  106  283  561  615 
Net loans charged off 2,335  811  517  506  1,200 
Provision for loan losses 5,264  1,297  489  566  418 
ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES, END 
OF YEAR $      7,341  $     4,412  $     3,926    $     3,954    $    3,894   
Ratios:          
Net loan charge-offs to average loans 0.52%  0.20%  0.15%  0.18%  0.52% 
Net loan charge-offs to loans at end of period 0.51%  0.19%  0.14%  0.16%  0.48% 
Allowance for loan losses to loans held for     

investment at end of period 1.61%  1.02%  1.03%  1.22%  1.57% 
Net loan charge-offs to allowance for loan losses 

at beginning of period 52.92%  20.66%  13.08%  12.99%  25.66% 
Net loan charge-offs to provision for loan losses 44.46%  62.53%  105.73%  89.40%  287.08% 

The following table summarizes the allowance for loan losses: 

December 31, 
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004  

(dollars in thousands) 

Balance at end 
of period 
applicable to: Amount 

Percent 
of loans 
in each 

category 
to total 
loans Amount 

Percent 
of loans 
in each 

category 
to total 
loans Amount 

Percent 
of loans 
in each 

category 
to total 
loans Amount 

Percent 
of loans 
in each 

category 
to total 
loans Amount 

Percent 
of loans 
in each 

category 
to total 
loans 

SBA $     2,850 28.4% $     1,810 26.3% $    1,365 22.6% $    1,409 24.6% $     1,388 24.6%
Manufactured 

housing 1,659 32.4% 610 31.8% 786 31.3% 563 26.2% 465 22.5%
Securitized 107 1.0% 322 1.4% 351 2.2% 628 3.9% 1,109 7.9%
All other loans 2,725 38.2% 1,670 40.5% 1,424 43.9% 1,354 45.3% 932 45.0%
 TOTAL $     7,341 100.0% $     4,412 100% $    3,926 100% $    3,954 100% $     3,894 100%

Total allowance for loan losses (“ALL”) increased by $2.9 million from December 31, 2007 to December 31, 2008.   

In management’s opinion, the balance of the allowance for loan losses was sufficient to absorb known and inherent probable losses in the 
portfolio as of December 31, 2008.  During the first quarter of 2009, the Company has experienced some deterioration and certain 
downgrades to specific loans in its portfolio.  As a result, and to enhance the overall general reserve, it is likely that the Company will  
make substantial provisions to the allowance for loan losses in the first quarter of 2009, and if further losses come to light, the Company 
will record such provisions in the period in which the losses are incurred.  

Nonaccrual, Past Due and Restructured Loans 
A loan is considered impaired when, based on current information and events, it is determined that the Company will be unable to collect 
the scheduled payments of principal or interest under the contractual terms of the loan agreement.  Factors considered by management in 
determining impairment include payment status, collateral value and the probability of collecting scheduled principal and interest 
payments.  Loans that experience insignificant payment delays or payment shortfalls generally are not classified as impaired.  Management 
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determines the significance of payment delays and payment shortfalls on a case-by-case basis.  When determining the possibility of 
impairment, management considers the circumstances surrounding the loan and the borrower, including the length of the delay, the reasons 
for the delay, the borrower's prior payment record and the amount of the shortfall in relation to the principal and interest owed.  For 
collateral-dependent loans, the Company uses the fair value of collateral method to measure impairment.  All other loans, except for 
securitized, are measured for impairment based on the present value of future cash flows.   

The recorded investment in loans that are considered to be impaired is as follows: 

 Year Ended December 31, 

 2008 2007 2006 2005  2004 

 (in thousands) 
Impaired loans without specific valuation allowances $              - $          33 $         63 $          77  $          49 
Impaired loans with specific valuation allowances 8,566 16,468 5,145 3,406  3,926 
Specific valuation allowance related to impaired loans (151) (966) (641) (473)  (425)
IMPAIRED LOANS, NET $      8,415 $   15,535 $     4,567 $     3,010  $     3,550 
   

AVERAGE INVESTMENT IN IMPAIRED LOANS $      9,612 $     9,386 $    4,074 $     3,716  $     5,137 
   
 

The following schedule reflects recorded investment at the dates indicated in certain types of loans: 

 Year Ended December 31, 
 2008 2007 2006 2005  2004 

 (in thousands) 
Nonaccrual loans $     28,821 $   15,341 $     7,417 $     6,797  $     8,350 
SBA guaranteed portion of loans included above (11,918) (5,695) (4,256) (4,332)  (5,287)
NONACCRUAL LOANS, NET $     16,903 $     9,646 $     3,161 $    2,465  $     3,063 
   

Troubled debt restructured loans $       5,408 $    7,255 $        68 $          75  $        124 

Loans 30 through 90 days past due with interest accruing $     11,974 $  18,898 $    2,463 $     1,792  $     1,804 

   
Interest income recognized on impaired loans $            12 $       691 $       242 $       141  $        103 

nterest foregone on nonaccrual loans and troubled debt       
restructured loans outstanding     1,707        904        488       253            208
GROSS INTEREST INCOME ON IMPAIRED AND 
NONACCRUAL LOANS $       1,719 $     1,595 $       730 $        394  $        311 

The accrual of interest is discontinued when substantial doubt exists as to collectability of the loan; generally at the time the loan is 90 days 
delinquent. Any unpaid but accrued interest is reversed at that time.  Thereafter, interest income is no longer recognized on the loan.  
Interest income may be recognized on impaired loans to the extent they are not past due by 90 days.  Interest on nonaccrual loans is 
accounted for on the cash-basis or cost-recovery method, until qualifying for return to accrual.  Loans are returned to accrual status when 
all of the principal and interest amounts contractually due are brought current and future payments are reasonably assured.   Total net 
nonaccrual loans increased by $7.3 million from 2007 to 2008.   

Total net impaired loans declined by $7.1 million as of December 31, 2008 compared to December 31, 2007.  The decline in impaired 
loans from December 31, 2007 to December 31, 2008 was primarily related to two loans, one on a condominium project and one on raw 
land.  The loans were retired with two new loans made by the Bank to the junior lien holder on the properties after the junior lien holder 
had foreclosed.  The Company believes that the new borrower and guarantors evidence satisfactory capacity to meet the terms of the new 
obligation and have been performing as agreed.   

Financial difficulties encountered by certain borrowers may cause the Company to restructure the terms of their loan to facilitate loan 
repayment.  A troubled debt restructured loan (“TDR”) would generally be considered impaired.   
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INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO 
The following table summarizes the carrying values of the Company's investment securities for the years indicated: 

December 31, 
2008 2007  2006 

Available-for-sale securities (in thousands) 
U.S. Government agency notes $                   - $           5,993  $        13,184 
U.S. Government agency: MBS 5,284 5,004  7,005
U.S. Government agency: CMO 1,499 1,667  1,908
TOTAL AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE SECURITIES $           6,783 $         12,664  $        22,097 
   
 December 31, 
 2008 2007  2006 

Held-to-maturity securities (in thousands 
U.S. Government agency notes $                   - $              200  $             200 
U.S. Government agency: MBS 25,750 25,417  10,335
U.S. Government agency: CMO 5,442 -  -
TOTAL HELD-TO-MATURITY SECURITIES $         31,192 $         25,617  $        10,535 

At December 31, 2008, $38.0 million at carrying value was pledged to the Federal Home Loan Bank, San Francisco, as collateral for 
current and future advances.   

The maturity periods and weighted average yields of investment securities at December 31, 2008 are as follows: 

 Total Amount Less than One Year One to Five Years 
Five to  

Ten Years 
 Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield 

(dollars in thousands) 
Available-for-sale securities       
U. S. Government:       
Agency: MBS $          5,284 4.5% $               -   - $       5,284 4.5% $             - - 
Agency: CMO 1,499 4.6% 1,499 4.6% - - - - 
TOTAL $          6,783   4.5% $        1,499  4.6%  $       5,284 4.5% $             - - 
        
Held-to-maturity securities       
U.S. Government:       
Agency: MBS $        25,750 5.3% $        3,390 6.7% $      22,360 5.0% $             - - 
Agency: CMO 5,442 4.9% 5,442 4.9% - - - - 
TOTAL  $        31,192 5.2% $        8,832 5.6% $      22,360 5.0% $             - - 

CAPITAL RESOURCES 
The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Improvement Act ("FDICIA") contains rules as to the legal and regulatory environment for 
insured depository institutions, including reductions in insurance coverage for certain kinds of deposits, increased supervision by the 
federal regulatory agencies, increased reporting requirements for insured institutions and new regulations concerning internal controls, 
accounting and operations. 

The prompt corrective action regulations of FDICIA define specific capital categories based on the institutions' capital ratios.  The capital 
categories, in declining order, are "well capitalized", "adequately capitalized", "undercapitalized", "significantly undercapitalized" and 
"critically undercapitalized".  To be considered "well capitalized", an institution must have a core capital ratio of at least 5% and a total 
risk-based capital ratio of at least 10%.  Additionally, FDICIA imposed in 1994 a new Tier I risk-based capital ratio of at least 6% to be 
considered "well capitalized".  Tier I risk-based capital is, primarily, common stock and retained earnings, net of goodwill and other 
intangible assets. 
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To be categorized as "adequately capitalized" or "well capitalized", CWB must maintain minimum total risk-based, Tier I risk-based and 
Tier I leverage ratios and values as set forth in the tables below: 

 

Total 
Capital 

Tier 1 
Capital  

Risk-
Weighted 

Assets 

Adjusted 
Average 
Assets  

Total 
Risk-
Based  

Capital 
Ratio 

Tier 1 
Risk-
Based 

 Capital 
Ratio 

Tier 1 
Leverage 

Ratio 

(dollars in thousands) 
December 31, 2008         
CWBC (Consolidated)  $ 73,245 $ 66,553  $ 534,628 $ 647,413  13.70% 12.45% 10.28% 
CWB     60,597    53,904     534,655    647,432  11.33 10.08    8.33 
          
December 31, 2007 $ 54,479 $ 50,067  $ 507,228 $ 596,631  10.74% 9.87% 8.39% 
CWBC (Consolidated)    51,520   47,108     507,017    591,755  10.16 9.29 7.96 
CWB          
          
Well capitalized ratios       10.00% 6.00% 5.00% 
Minimum capital ratios        8.00% 4.00% 4.00% 
 

TARP 

On December 19, 2008, as part of the Treasury’s TARP-CPP, the Company entered into a Letter Agreement which incorporates the terms 
of a Securities Purchase Agreement – Standard Terms with the Treasury, pursuant to which the Company issued to the Treasury, in 
exchange for an aggregate purchase price of $15.6 million in cash: (i) 15,600 shares of the Company's Series A Preferred Stock, and (ii) a 
Warrant to purchase up to 521,158 shares of the Company's common stock, no par value at an exercise price of $4.49 per share.   

The rights, preferences and privileges of the Series A Preferred Stock are set forth in the Certificate of Determination of Fixed Rate 
Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock, Series A (“Certificate of Determination”), which the Company filed with the Secretary of State of 
the State of California on December 16, 2008.  The Certificate of Determination was filed as Exhibit 3.2 to the Company’s Current Report 
on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on December 18, 2008.  

The Series A Preferred Stock pays cumulative dividends at a rate of 5% per year for the first five years and at a rate of 9% per year 
thereafter, but will be paid only if, as and when declared by the Company's Board of Directors.  The Series A Preferred Stock has no 
maturity date and ranks senior to the common stock with respect to the payment of dividends and distributions and amounts payable upon 
liquidation, dissolution and winding up of the Company.  The Series A Preferred Stock is generally non-voting, other than class voting on 
certain matters that could adversely affect the Series A Preferred Stock.  In the event that dividends payable on the Series A Preferred Stock 
have not been paid for the equivalent of six or more quarters, whether or not consecutive, the Company's authorized number of Directors 
will be automatically increased by two and the holders of the Series A Preferred Stock, voting together with holders of any then 
outstanding voting parity stock, will have the right to elect those Directors at the Company's next annual meeting of shareholders or at a 
special meeting of shareholders called for that purpose.  These Directors will be elected annually and will serve until all accrued and unpaid 
dividends on the Series A Preferred Stock have been paid.   

To preserve the voting rights of holders of Series A Preferred Stock to elect two Directors to the Company’s Board of Directors in the event 
dividends on the Series A Preferred Stock due thereunder are not paid for six or more quarters, the Company has agreed with the Treasury 
that at all times during which any shares of Series A Preferred Stock are outstanding, it will not fill more than nine Director positions.  In 
the event the Company desires to increase the number of Directors beyond nine, then the Company is required to amend its bylaws to 
increase the maximum Directors to always allow for at least two open Director seats for the holders of the Series A Preferred Stock to elect.  

The Company may redeem the Series A Preferred Stock after February 15, 2012 for $1,000 per share plus accrued and unpaid dividends.  
Prior to this date, the Company may redeem the Series A Preferred Stock for $1,000 per share plus accrued and unpaid dividends if: (i) the 
Company has raised aggregate gross proceeds in one or more "qualified equity offerings" (as defined in the Purchase Agreement entered 
into between the Company and the Treasury) in excess of $15.6 million, and (ii) the aggregate redemption price does not exceed the 
aggregate net cash proceeds from such qualified equity offerings.  Any redemption is subject to the prior approval of the Company's 
primary banking regulator.   

Prior to December 19, 2011, unless the Company has redeemed the Series A Preferred Stock or the Treasury has transferred the Series A 
Preferred Stock to a third party, the consent of the Treasury will be required for the Company to: (i) declare or pay any dividend or make any 
distribution on the common stock (other than regularly quarterly cash dividends of not more than the amount of the last quarterly cash dividend 
per share, or if lower, publicly announced an intention to declare, on the common stock prior to October 14, 2008, as may be adjusted prior to any 
stock splits, stock dividends, or similar transactions) or (ii) redeem, purchase or acquire any shares of common stock or other equity or capital 
securities, other than in connection with benefit plans consistent with past practice and certain other circumstances specified in the Purchase 
Agreement.  In addition, under the Certificate of Determination, the Company's ability to declare or pay dividends or repurchase common stock 
or other equity or capital securities will be subject to restrictions in the event that the Company fails to declare or pay (or set aside for payment) 
full dividends on the Series A Preferred Stock.     

The Warrant is immediately exercisable and has a 10-year term.  The exercise price and the ultimate number of shares of common stock that may 
be issued under the Warrant (the “Warrant Shares”) are subject to certain anti-dilution adjustments, such as upon stock splits or distributions of 
securities or other assets to holders of the common stock, and upon certain issuances of the common stock at or below a specified price relative to 
the then current market price of the common stock.  If, on or prior to December 31, 2009, the Company receives aggregate gross cash proceeds of 
not less than $15.6 million from "qualified equity offerings", the number of shares of common stock issuable pursuant to the Treasury's exercise 
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of the Warrant will be reduced by one-half of the original number of Warrant Shares, taking into account all adjustments, underlying the Warrant.  
Pursuant to the Purchase Agreement, the Treasury has agreed not to exercise voting power with respect to any Warrant Shares.   

Both the Series A Preferred Stock and the Warrant will be accounted for as components to Tier 1 capital.    

The Series A Preferred Stock and the Warrant were issued in a private placement exempt from registration pursuant to Section 4(2) of the 
Securities Act of 1933. Upon the request of the Treasury at any time, the Company has agreed to promptly enter into a deposit arrangement 
pursuant to which the Series A Preferred Stock may be deposited and depositary shares may be issued.    The Company has filed a shelf 
registration statement to register for resale the Warrant and the Warrant Shares.  Neither the Series A Preferred Stock nor the Warrant will 
be subject to any contractual restrictions on transfer, except that the Treasury may only transfer or exercise an aggregate of one-half of the 
Warrant Shares prior to the earlier of the redemption of 100% of the shares of Series A Preferred Stock and December 31, 2009.  

Pursuant to the terms of the Purchase Agreement, the Company has agreed that, until such time as the Treasury ceases to own any 
securities acquired pursuant thereto, it will take all necessary action to ensure that its benefit plans with respect to its Senior Executive 
Officers (as defined hereafter) comply with Section 111(b) of EESA. That section requires that the Company take such actions and effect 
such changes to its compensation, bonus, incentive and other benefit plans, arrangements and agreements (including golden parachute, 
severance and employment agreements) (collectively, “Benefit Plans”) with respect to its Senior Executive Officers to: (i) place limits on 
compensation that exclude incentives for the Senior Executive Officers to take unnecessary and excessive risks that threaten the value of 
the Company at all times while the Treasury holds any securities acquired pursuant to the Purchase Agreement; (ii) require the recovery by 
the Company of any bonus or incentive compensation paid to a Senior Executive Officer based on statements of earnings, gains, or other 
criteria that are later proven to be materially inaccurate; and (iii) prohibit the making of any golden parachute payment to the Company’s 
Senior Executive Officers at all times while the Treasury holds any securities acquired pursuant to the Purchase Agreement.  To comply 
with Section 111(b) of EESA and the Company’s obligation under the Purchase Agreement, the Company has entered into a an agreement 
with Lynda J. Nahra, the Company’s President and Chief Executive Officer, Charles G. Baltuskonis, the Company’s Executive Vice 
President and Chief Financial Officer, and Richard M. Favor, the Company’s Executive Vice President and Chief Credit Officer (each, a 
“Senior Executive Officer”) pursuant to which the Company and each Senior Executive Officer has agreed to effect such changes to all 
Benefits Plans applicable to them in order for the Company to comply with Section 111(b) of EESA and its obligations under the Purchase 
Agreement.   In addition to executing an agreement with the Company to limit their respective Benefits Plans, each Senior Executive 
Officer has delivered a Waiver to the Company and the Treasury pursuant to which they have voluntarily waived any claim against the 
Treasury or the Company for any changes, amendments or modifications to any applicable Benefit Plan that are or will be required to 
comply with EESA and the regulations issued thereunder by the Treasury.  

LIQUIDITY MANAGEMENT 
The Company has established policies as well as analytical tools to manage liquidity.  Recent disruptions in the credit and capital markets 
have exposed weaknesses in many banks’ liquidity risk measurement and management systems.  Proper liquidity management ensures that 
sufficient funds are available to meet normal operating demands in addition to unexpected customer demand for funds, such as high levels 
of deposit withdrawals or increased loan demand, in a timely and cost effective manner.  The most important factor in the preservation of 
liquidity is maintaining public confidence that facilitates the retention and growth of core deposits.  Ultimately, public confidence is gained 
through profitable operations, sound credit quality and a strong capital position.  The Company’s liquidity management is viewed from a 
long-term and short-term perspective, as well as from an asset and liability perspective.  Management monitors liquidity through regular 
reviews of maturity profiles, funding sources and loan and deposit forecasts to minimize funding risk.  The Company has asset/liability 
committees (ALCO) at the Board and Bank management level to review asset/liability management and liquidity issues.   

The Company maintains strategic liquidity and contingency plans.  The contingency funding plan outlines practical and realistic funding 
alternatives that can be readily implemented as access to regular funding is reduced.  Such plan incorporates events that could rapidly affect 
the bank’s liquidity, including a tightening of collateral requirements or other restrictive terms associated with secured borrowings or the 
loss of certain deposit or funding relationship.  Periodically, the Company has used short-term time certificates from other financial 
institutions to meet projected liquidity needs.   

CWB has a credit line with the FHLB.  Advances are collateralized in the aggregate by CWB’s eligible mortgage loans, securities of the 
U.S Government and its agencies and certain other loans.  The outstanding advances at December 31, 2008 include $4.0 million borrowed 
at variable rates which adjust to the current LIBOR rate either monthly or quarterly and $106.0 million borrowed at fixed rates.  At 
December 31, 2008, CWB had pledged to FHLB, securities of $38.0 million at carrying value and loans of $149.9 million, and had $16.9 
million available for additional borrowing.  At December 31, 2007, CWB had $150.0 million of loans and $38.1 million of securities 
pledged as collateral and outstanding advances of $121 million. 

CWB also has established credit line with the Federal Reserve Bank (FRB).  Advances are collateralized in the aggregate by eligible loans, 
and the unused borrowing capacity was $149.7 million as of December 31, 2008.  CWB has begun using the line in 2009. 

CWB also maintains four federal funds purchased lines for a total borrowing capacity of $23.5 million.   

The Company has not experienced disintermediation and does not believe this is a likely occurrence, although the competition for core 
deposits has heightened.  The liquidity ratio of the Company was 23% at December 31, 2008 compared to 22% at December 31, 2007.  The 
Company’s liquidity ratio fluctuates in conjunction with loan funding demands.  The liquidity ratio consists of cash and due from banks, 
deposits in other financial institutions, available for sale investments, federal funds sold and loans held for sale, divided by total assets.   

CWBC’s routine funding requirements primarily consist of certain operating expenses and TARP preferred dividends.  Normally, CWBC 
obtains funding to meet its obligations from dividends collected from its subsidiary and has the capability to issue debt securities.  Federal 
banking laws regulate the amount of dividends that may be paid by banking subsidiaries without prior approval.  CWB anticipates that for 
the foreseeable future, it will fund its expenses and TARP preferred dividends from its own funds and will not receive dividends from its 
bank subsidiary.   
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INTEREST RATE RISK 
The Company is exposed to different types of interest rate risks.  These risks include: lag, repricing, basis and prepayment risk. 

• Lag Risk – lag risk results from the inherent timing difference between the repricing of the Company’s adjustable rate assets and 
liabilities.  For instance, certain loans tied to the prime rate index may only reprice on a quarterly basis.  However, at a community bank 
such as CWB, when rates are rising, funding sources tend to reprice more slowly than the loans.  Therefore, for CWB, the effect of this 
timing difference is generally favorable during a period of rising interest rates and unfavorable during a period of declining interest rates.  
This lag can produce some short-term volatility, particularly in times of numerous prime rate changes.   

• Repricing Risk – repricing risk is caused by the mismatch in the maturities / repricing periods between interest-earning assets and 
interest-bearing liabilities.  If CWB was perfectly matched, the net interest margin would expand during rising rate periods and contract 
during falling rate periods.  This is so since loans tend to reprice more quickly than do funding sources.  Typically, since CWB is 
somewhat asset sensitive, this would also tend to expand the net interest margin during times of interest rate increases.  However, the 
margin relationship is somewhat dependent on the shape of the yield curve. 

• Basis Risk – item pricing tied to different indices may tend to react differently, however, all CWB’s variable products are priced off the 
prime rate. 

• Prepayment Risk – prepayment risk results from borrowers paying down / off their loans prior to maturity.  Prepayments on fixed-rate 
products increase in falling interest rate environments and decrease in rising interest rate environments.  Since a majority of CWB’s loan 
originations are adjustable rate and set based on prime, and there is little lag time on the reset, CWB does not experience significant 
prepayments.  However, CWB does have more prepayment risk on its securitized and manufactured housing loans and its 
mortgage-backed investment securities.   

Management of Interest Rate Risk 
To mitigate the impact of changes in market interest rates on the Company’s interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities, the 
amounts and maturities are actively managed.  Short-term, adjustable-rate assets are generally retained as they have similar repricing 
characteristics as our funding sources.  CWB sells mortgage products and a portion of its SBA loan originations.  While the Company has 
some interest rate exposure in excess of five years, it has internal policy limits designed to minimize risk should interest rates rise.  
Currently, the Company does not use derivative instruments to help manage risk, but will consider such instruments in the future if the 
perceived need should arise. 

Loan sales  
The Company’s ability to originate, purchase and sell loans is also significantly impacted by changes in interest rates.  Increases in interest 
rates may also reduce the amount of loan and commitment fees received by CWB.  A significant decline in interest rates could also 
decrease the size of CWB’s servicing portfolio and the related servicing income by increasing the level of prepayments.   

DEPOSITS 
The following table shows the Company's average deposits for each of the periods indicated below: 

 Year Ended December 31, 
 2008 2007  2006 

 
Average 
Balance 

Percent 
of Total  

Average 
Balance 

Percent 
of Total  

Average 
Balance 

Percent  
of Total 

 (dollars in thousands) 
Noninterest-bearing demand $       35,618  7.5%  $           34,172 8.4%  $       34,555  9.9%
Interest-bearing demand 58,893  12.4% 65,687 16.1% 58,569  16.7%
Savings 14,989  3.1% 15,642 3.9% 15,184  4.3%
TCD’s of $100,000 or more 88,385  18.5% 155,156 38.2% 138,897  39.7%
Other TCD’s 278,510  58.5% 135,831 33.4% 102,604  29.4%
  TOTAL DEPOSITS $     476,395  100.0%  $       406,488 100.0%  $    349,809  100.0%
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The maturities of time certificates of deposit ("TCD’s") were as follows: 

 December 31, 
 2008 2007 

 
TCD's over 

$100,000 
Other 

 TCD’s 
TCD's over 

$100,000  Other TCD’s
 (in thousands) 
Less than three months $             44,376 $             85,921 $             28,045  $           48,014
Over three months through six months 31,633 61,331 12,273  36,642
Over six months through twelve months 33,985 46,584 11,500  101,522
Over twelve months through five years 28,336 36,001 8,964  63,618
  TOTAL $           138,330 $           229,837 $             60,782  $         249,796

The deposits of the Company may fluctuate up and down with local and national economic conditions.  However, management does not 
believe that deposit levels are significantly influenced by seasonal factors. 

The Company manages its money desk and obtains brokered deposits in accordance with its liquidity and strategic planning.  The 
Company can use the money desk or obtain broker deposits when necessary in a short time frame; however, these funds are more 
expensive as there is substantial competition for these deposits. 

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS 
The Company has contractual obligations that include long-term debt, deposits, operating leases and purchase obligations for service 
providers.   

The following table is a summary of those obligations at December 31, 2008: 

 Total < 1 Year 1-3 Years 
 

3-5 Years 
Over 5 
Years 

 (in thousands) 
FHLB Borrowing $   110,000 $   70,000 $    32,000  $       8,000 $               -
Time certificates of deposits 368,167 303,831 53,019  11,317 -
Operating lease obligations 3,951 1,203 1,782  437 529
Purchase obligations for service providers 809 561 209  39 -
   TOTAL  $   482,927 $ 375,595 $     87,010  $     19,793 $          529
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QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE ABOUT MARKET RISK 

The Company's primary market risk is interest rate risk (“IRR”).  To minimize the volatility of net interest income at risk (“NII”) and the 
impact on economic value of equity (“EVE”), the Company manages its exposure to changes in interest rates through asset and liability 
management activities within guidelines established by the Board’s Asset Liability Committee (“ALCO”).  ALCO has the responsibility for 
approving and ensuring compliance with asset/liability management policies, including IRR exposure.   

To mitigate the impact of changes in interest rates on the Company’s interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities, the Company 
actively manages the amounts and maturities.   The Company sells substantially all of its mortgage products and a portion of its SBA loan 
originations.  While the Company has some assets and liabilities in excess of five years, it has internal policy limits designed to minimize 
risk should interest rates rise.  Currently, the Company does not use derivative instruments to help manage risk, but will consider such 
instruments in the future if the perceived need should arise.  

The Company uses software, combined with download detailed information from various application programs, and assumptions regarding 
interest rates, lending and deposit trends and other key factors to forecast/simulate the effects of both higher and lower interest rates.   The 
results detailed below indicate the impact, in dollars and percentages, on NII and EVE of an increase in interest rates of 200 basis points 
and a decline of 200 basis points compared to a flat interest rate scenario.  The model assumes that the rate change shock occurs 
immediately. 

INTEREST RATE SENSITIVITY 200 bp increase 200 bp decrease 
 2008 2007 2008 2007 
 (dollars in thousands) 

Anticipated impact over the next twelve months:     

NET INTEREST INCOME (NII) $            684 $         1,872 $                 - $   (1,911)
 2.8% 7.6% - (7.8%)
  

ECONOMIC VALUE OF EQUITY (EVE) $    (11,298) $      (7,523) $                 - $       5,981
 (16.5%) (14.0%) - 11.2%

As of December 31, 2008, the Fed Funds target rate was between 0.0% and 0.25% and the prime rate was 3.25%.  In the present rate 
environment, a 200 basis point decrease was not considered in the December 31, 2008 interest rate sensitivity analysis.  

 For further discussion of interest rate risk, see “Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of 
Operations - Liquidity Management - Interest Rate Risk.” 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

The Board of Directors and stockholders of Community West Bancshares 
 
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Community West Bancshares and subsidiary (the Company) as of 
December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders' equity, and cash flows for each of the three 
years in the period ended December 31, 2008. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's 
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. 
 
We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. We were not engaged to perform an audit of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Our audit 
included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial 
reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.  
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of 
Community West Bancshares and subsidiary at December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash 
flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2008, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. 

 
Los Angeles, California 
March 26, 2009 
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

 December 31, 

  2008  2007 
 (dollars in thousands) 
ASSETS   

Cash and due from banks $       4,151  $       6,855
Federal funds sold 8,102  2,434
   Cash and cash equivalents 12,253  9,289
Time deposits in other financial institutions 812  778
Investment securities available-for-sale, at fair value; amortized cost of 
   $6,871 December 31, 2008 and $12,711 December 31, 2007 6,783  12,664
Investment securities held-to-maturity, at amortized cost; fair value of  
   $31,574 at December 31, 2008 and $25,733 at December 31, 2007 31,192  25,617
Federal Home Loan Bank stock, at cost 5,660  5,734
Federal Reserve Bank stock, at cost 902  812
Loans:   
   Held for sale, at lower of cost or fair value 131,786  110,415
   Held for investment, net of allowance for loan losses of $7,341 at December 31,  
     2008 and $4,412 at December 31, 2007 449,289  428,750
       Total loans 581,075  539,165
Servicing rights  1,161  1,206
Other assets acquired through foreclosure, net 1,146  150
Premises and equipment, net 3,718  3,284
Other assets 12,279  11,151
TOTAL ASSETS $   656,981  $   609,850 

  
LIABILITIES   
Deposits:   
   Non-interest-bearing demand $     35,080  $     33,240
   Interest-bearing demand 57,474  75,016
   Savings 14,718  14,905
   Time certificates 368,167  310,578
     Total deposits 475,439  433,739
Federal Home Loan Bank advances 110,000  121,000
Other liabilities  4,924  4,952
     Total liabilities 590,363  559,691
Commitments and contingencies-See Note 16    
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY   
Preferred stock, no par value; 10,000,000 shares authorized; 15,600 shares issued and    
   outstanding, net of discount 14,300  -
Common stock, no par value; 10,000,000 shares authorized; 5,915,130 shares issued and  
   outstanding  at December 31, 2008 and 5,894,585 at December 31, 2007 33,081  31,636
Retained earnings 19,288  18,551
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (51)  (28)
   Total stockholders' equity 66,618  50,159
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY $   656,981  $   609,850

See accompanying notes. 
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENTS 

  Year Ended December 31, 
  2008  2007 2006 

 (in thousands, except                per 
share data) 

INTEREST INCOME   
 Loans $     43,081  $     44,180 $    37,186 
 Investment securities 2,179  1,952 1,576
 Other 272  709 541
    Total interest income 45,532  46,841 39,303

INTEREST EXPENSE   
 Deposits 17,225  17,808 13,225
 Other borrowings 4,998  5,026 3,579
   Total interest expense 22,223  22,834 16,804

NET INTEREST INCOME 23,309  24,007 22,499  
Provision for loan losses  5,264  1,297 489  
NET INTEREST INCOME AFTER PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES 18,045  22,710 22,010  
NON-INTEREST INCOME   

 Other loan fees 2,104  2,738 2,830
 Gains from loan sales, net 1,018  802 1,499
 Document processing fees, net 718  750 816
 Service charges 434  442 364
 Loan servicing fees, net 488  4 259
 Other  319  109 204 
    Total non-interest income 5,081  4,845 5,972

NON-INTEREST EXPENSES   
 Salaries and employee benefits 13,390  14,012 13,011
 Occupancy and equipment expenses 2,341  2,089 1,855
 Professional services 788  896 953
 Advertising and marketing 421  751 602
 Depreciation and amortization 518  516 499
 Other  3,058  2,736 1,912
    Total non-interest expenses 20,516  21,000 18,832

Income before provision for income taxes 2,610  6,555 9,150
Provision for income taxes  1,129  2,766 3,822
NET INCOME  $       1,481  $       3,789 $      5,328 
   
Preferred stock dividends 35  - -
NET INCOME AVAILABLE TO COMMON SHAREHOLDERS $       1,446  $       3,789 $       5,328
Earnings per common share:   
  Basic $         0.24  $         0.65 $        0.92 
  Diluted $         0.24  $         0.63 $        0.89 
Basic weighted average number of common shares outstanding 5,913  5,862 5,785
Diluted weighted average number of common shares outstanding 5,941  6,022 6,001
See accompanying notes. 
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 CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY  

 
Preferred 

Stock  
Common Stock 

Shares     Amount  
Retained 
Earnings  

Accumulated 
Other 

Comprehensive 
Income (Loss)  

Total 
Stockholders’ 

Equity 
 (in thousands) 

BALANCES AT           
DECEMBER 31, 2005 $                     -  5,751 $   30,190  $   12,171  $               (126)  $      42,235 
Exercise of stock options   64 387      387 
Stock option expense, 
recognized in earnings    163      163 

Tax benefit from stock options    54      54 
Comprehensive income:           
Net income      5,328    5,328 
Change in unrealized loss on 
securities available-for-sale, 
net        (17)  (17) 

Comprehensive income          5,311 
Cash dividends paid           
($0.23 per share)      (1,330)    (1,330) 

BALANCES AT           
DECEMBER 31, 2006 $                     -  5,815 $  30,794    $   16,169     $             (143)     $     46,820   
Exercise of stock options   80 499      499 
Stock option expense, 
recognized in earnings    283      283 

Tax benefit from stock options    60      60 
Comprehensive income:           
Net income      3,789    3,789 
Change in unrealized loss on 
securities available-for-sale, 
net        115  115 

Comprehensive income          3,904 
Cash dividends paid           
 ($0.24 per share)      (1,407)    (1,407) 

BALANCES AT           
DECEMBER 31, 2007 $                     -  5,895 $   31,636  $   18,551  $                (28)  $      50,159 
Issuance of preferred stock 14,291         14,291 
Issuance of common stock 
warrants    1,159      1,159 

Exercise of stock options   20 105      105 
Stock option expense, 
recognized in earnings    181      181 

Comprehensive income:           
Net income      1,481    1,481 
Change in unrealized loss on 
  securities available-for-sale, 
net        (23)  (23) 

Comprehensive income          1,458 
Dividends:           
 Common ($0.12 per share)      (709)    (709) 
 Preferred 9     (35)    (26) 

BALANCES AT           
DECEMBER 31, 2008 $            14,300  5,915 $   33,081  $   19,288  $                 (51)  $      66,618 

See accompanying notes. 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

 Year Ended December 31, 
 2008  2007 2006 
 (in thousands) 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:   
   Net income $       1,481  $       3,789 $      5,328 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:   
       Provision for loan losses  5,264  1,297 489
       Write-down of other assets acquired through foreclosure -  54 -
       Depreciation and amortization 518  516 499
       Deferred income taxes (1,668)  (576) (177)
       Stock-based compensation 181  283 163
       Net amortization of discounts and premiums for investment securities  (85)  (19) (5)
       Loss (gain) on:    
          Sale of other assets acquired through foreclosure (205)  29 19
          Sale of loans held for sale (1,018)  (802) (1,499)
       Loan originated for sale and principal collections, net (2,682)  673 369
       Changes in:   
   Servicing rights, net of amortization 45  762 877
          Other assets 552  (1,444) (1,619)
          Other liabilities (22)  (345) 1,881
             Net cash provided by operating activities 2,361  4,217 6,325
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:   
       Purchase of held-to-maturity securities  (12,899)  (17,782) (3,953)
       Purchase of available-for-sale securities (2,002)  - (3,976)
       Purchase of Federal Home Loan Bank stock, net of redemptions 375  (1,029) (1,319)
       Purchase of Federal Reserve stock (90)  - -
       Federal Home Loan Bank stock dividend (301)  (240) (161)
       Principal pay downs and maturities of available-for-sale securities 7,844  9,634 4,474
       Principal pay downs and maturities of held-to-maturity securities 7,407  2,714 2,096
       Loan originations and principal collections, net (45,360)  (88,863) (69,886)
       Proceeds from sale of other assets acquired through foreclosure 1,095  451 104
       Net increase in time deposits in other financial institutions (34)  (242) (4)
       Purchase of premises and equipment, net (952)  (998) (1,155)
          Net cash used in investing activities (44,917)  (96,355) (73,780)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:   
       Issuance of preferred stock and warrants on common stock, net of cost 15,450  - -
       Preferred stock dividends (35)  - -
       Amortization of discount on preferred stock 9  - -
       Exercise of stock options 105  499 387
       Cash dividends paid on common stock (709)  (1,407) (1,330)
       Net (decrease) increase in demand deposits and savings accounts (15,889)  25,631 (23,633)
       Net increase in time certificates of deposit 57,589  39,361 58,142
       Proceeds from Federal Home Loan Bank advances 33,000  64,000 41,500
       Repayment of Federal Home Loan Bank advances (44,000)  (38,000) (10,000)
          Net cash provided by financing activities 45,520  90,084 65,066
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2,964  (2,054) (2,389)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 9,289  11,343 13,732
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $     12,253  $       9,289 $     11,343

See accompanying notes. 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31, 2008 

1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
The accounting and reporting policies of Community West Bancshares, a California corporation (“Company” or “CWBC”), and its wholly-owned 
subsidiary, Community West Bank National Association (“CWB”) are in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States (“GAAP”) and general practices within the financial services industry.  All material intercompany transactions and accounts have been 
eliminated.  The following are descriptions of the most significant of those policies: 
Nature of Operations – The Company’s primary operations are related to commercial banking and financial services through CWB which include 
the acceptance of deposits and the lending and investing of money.  The Company also engages in electronic banking services.  The Company’s 
customers consist of small to mid-sized businesses, including Small Business Administration borrowers, as well as individuals.  
Use of Estimates – The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities as well as disclosures of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements.  These estimates and assumptions also affect the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenses during the reporting period.  Although management believes these estimates to be reasonably accurate, actual results may differ. 
Certain amounts in the prior years’ financial statements have been reclassified to be comparable with classifications in 2008.  
Business Segments – Reportable business segments are determined using the “management approach” and are intended to present reportable 
segments consistent with how the chief operating decision maker organizes segments within the company for making operating decisions and 
assessing performance.  As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, the Company had only one reportable business segment. 
Reserve Requirements – All depository institutions are required by law to maintain reserves on transaction accounts and non-personal time 
deposits in the form of cash balances at the Federal Reserve Bank (“FRB”). These reserve requirements can be offset by cash balances held at 
CWB.  At December 31, 2007 and 2006, CWB’s cash balance was sufficient to offset the FRB requirement. 
Investment Securities – The Company currently holds securities, primarily mortgage-backed securities (“MBS”) and collateralized mortgage 
obligations (“CMO”), classified as both available-for-sale (“AFS”) and held-to-maturity (“HTM”).  Securities classified as HTM are accounted for 
at amortized cost as the Company has the positive intent and ability to hold them to maturity.  Securities not classified as HTM are considered AFS 
and are carried at fair value with unrealized gains or losses reported as a separate component of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), 
net of any applicable income taxes.  Realized gains or losses on the sale of AFS securities, if any, are determined on a specific identification basis.  
Purchase premiums and discounts are recognized in interest income using the effective interest method over the terms of the related securities, or to 
earlier call dates, if appropriate.  Declines in the fair value of AFS or HTM securities below their cost that are deemed to be other than temporary, if 
any, are reflected in earnings as realized losses.  There is no recognition of unrealized gains or losses for HTM securities.  All investment securities 
are direct or indirect agencies of the U. S. Government. 
Servicing Rights – The guaranteed portion of certain SBA loans can be sold into the secondary market.  Servicing rights are recognized as separate 
assets when loans are sold with servicing retained.  Servicing rights are amortized in proportion to, and over the period of, estimated future net 
servicing income.  The Company uses industry prepayment statistics and its own prepayment experience in estimating the expected life of the 
loans.  Management periodically evaluates servicing rights for impairment.  Servicing rights are evaluated for impairment based upon the fair value 
of the rights as compared to amortized cost on a loan-by-loan basis.  Fair value is determined using discounted future cash flows calculated on a 
loan-by-loan basis and aggregated to the total asset level.  The initial servicing rights and resulting gain on sale are calculated based on the 
difference between the best actual par and premium bids on an individual loan basis.   
Loans Held for Sale – Loans which are originated and intended for sale in the secondary market are carried at the lower of cost or estimated fair 
value determined on an aggregate basis.  Valuation adjustments, if any, are recognized through a valuation allowance by charges to lower of cost or 
market provision.  Loans held for sale are primarily comprised of SBA loans and residential first and second mortgage loans.  The Company did 
not incur a lower of cost or market valuation provision in the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006. 
Loans Held for Investment – Loans are recognized at the principal amount outstanding, net of unearned income, loan participations and amounts 
charged off.  Unearned income includes deferred loan origination fees reduced by loan origination costs.  Unearned income on loans is amortized to 
interest income over the life of the related loan using the level yield method.  
 Interest Income on Loans – Interest on loans is accrued daily on a simple-interest basis.  The accrual of interest is discontinued when substantial 
doubt exists as to collectability of the loan, generally at the time the loan is 90 days delinquent, unless the credit is well secured and in process of 
collection. Any unpaid but accrued interest is reversed at that time. Thereafter, interest income is no longer recognized on the loan.  Interest on non-
accrual loans is accounted for on the cash-basis or cost-recovery method, until qualifying for return to accrual.  Loans are returned to accrual status 
when all of the principal and interest amounts contractually due are brought current and future payments are reasonably assured.  Impaired loans are 
identified as impaired when it is probable that interest and principal will not be collected according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement.  
All of the Company’s nonaccrual loans were also classified as impaired at December 31, 2007 and 2006. 
Provision and Allowance for Loan Losses – The Company maintains a detailed, systematic analysis and procedural discipline to determine the 
amount of the allowance for loan losses (“ALL”).  The ALL is based on estimates and is intended to be adequate to provide for probable losses 
inherent in the loan portfolio.  This process involves deriving probable loss estimates that are based on individual loan loss estimation, migration 
analysis/historical loss rates and management’s judgment.   
The Company employs several methodologies for estimating probable losses.  Methodologies are determined based on a number of factors, 
including type of asset, risk rating, concentrations, collateral value and the input of the Special Assets group, functioning as a workout unit. 
The ALL calculation for the different major loan types is as follows: 
• SBA – A migration analysis and various portfolio specific factors are used to calculate the required allowance for all non-impaired loans.  In 

addition, the migration results are adjusted based upon qualitative factors. Impaired loans are assigned a specific reserve based upon the 
individual characteristics of the loan.  
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• Relationship Banking – Primarily includes commercial, commercial real estate and construction loans.  A migration analysis and various 
portfolio specific factors are used to calculate the required allowance for all non-impaired loans. In addition, the migration results are adjusted 
based upon qualitative factors.  Impaired loans are assigned a specific reserve based upon the individual characteristics of the loan.  

• Manufactured Housing – The allowance is calculated on the basis of loss history and risk rating, which is primarily a function of delinquency.  
In addition, the loss history is adjusted based upon qualitative factors.  

The Company calculates the required ALL on a monthly basis.  Any difference between estimated and actual observed losses from the prior month 
are reflected in the current period required ALL calculation and adjusted as deemed necessary.  The review of the adequacy of the allowance takes 
into consideration such factors as concentrations of credit, changes in the growth, size and composition of the loan portfolio, overall and individual 
portfolio quality, review of specific problem loans, collateral, guarantees and economic conditions that may affect the borrowers' ability to pay 
and/or the value of the underlying collateral.  Additional factors considered include: geographic location of borrowers, changes in the Company’s 
product-specific credit policy and lending staff experience.  These estimates depend on the outcome of future events and, therefore, contain inherent 
uncertainties. 
The Company's ALL is maintained at a level believed adequate by management to absorb known and inherent probable losses on existing loans.  A 
provision for loan losses is charged to expense.  The allowance is charged for losses when management believes that full recovery on the loan is 
unlikely.  Generally, the Company charges off any loan classified as a "loss"; portions of loans which are deemed to be uncollectible; overdrafts 
which have been outstanding for more than 90 days; and, all other unsecured loans past due 120 or more days.  Subsequent recoveries, if any, are 
credited to the ALL. 
Other Assets Acquired through Foreclosure – Other assets acquired through foreclosure includes real estate and other repossessed assets and the 
collateral property is recorded at the lesser of the appraised value at the time of foreclosure less estimated costs to sell or the loan balance.  Any 
excess of loan balance over the net realizable value of the other assets is charged-off against the allowance for loan losses.  Subsequent to the legal 
ownership date, management periodically performs a new valuation and the asset is carried at the lower of carrying amount or fair value.  Operating 
expenses or income, and gains or losses on disposition of such properties, are recorded in current operations. 
Premises and Equipment – Premises and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization.  Depreciation is computed 
using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets.  Leasehold improvements are amortized over the terms of the leases or 
the estimated useful lives of the improvements, whichever is shorter.  Generally, the estimated useful lives of other items of premises and 
equipment are as follows: 
 Building and improvements 31.5 years 
 Furniture and equipment 5 – 10 years 
 Electronic equipment and software 3 – 5 years 
Income Taxes – The Company uses the accrual method of accounting for financial reporting purposes as well as for tax reporting.  Due to tax 
regulations, certain items of income and expense are recognized in different periods for tax return purposes than for financial statement reporting.  
These items represent “temporary differences.”  Deferred income taxes are recognized for the tax effect of temporary differences between the tax 
basis of assets and liabilities and their financial reporting amounts at each period end based on enacted tax laws and statutory tax rates applicable to 
the periods in which the differences are expected to affect taxable income.  A valuation allowance is established for deferred tax assets if, based on 
weight of available evidence, it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets may not be realized. 
Income Per Common Share – Basic income per common share is computed based on the weighted average number of common shares 
outstanding during each year divided into net income available to common shareholders.  Diluted income per share is computed based on the 
weighted average number of common shares outstanding during each year plus the dilutive effect of outstanding options divided into net income 
available to common shareholders.   
Statement of Cash Flows  –  For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash, due from banks, interest-earning 
deposits in other financial institutions and federal funds sold.  Federal funds sold are one-day transactions with CWB’s funds being returned the 
following business day. 
Stock-Based Compensation – On January 1, 2006, the Company changed its accounting policy related to stock-based compensation in connection 
with the adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards  No. 123, “Share-Based Payment”.  See Note 8 – Stock-Based Compensation for 
additional information.  

Preferred Stock and Warrants – The receipt of TARP Capital Purchase Program (as more fully discussed in Note 10) and the issuance of 
preferred stock and Common Stock warrants required a valuation of these two instruments.  The Company engaged outside experts to assist 
management this valuation and allocation of the funds received between the preferred stock and related warrants.  A binomial option 
pricing model was used in arriving at the valuation. 

Recent Accounting Pronouncements – In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements” (“SFAS 157”). 
SFAS 157 addresses how companies should measure fair value when they are required to use a fair value measure for recognition or disclosure 
purposes under U.S. GAAP.   SFAS 157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair 
value measurements. SFAS 157 is effective prospectively for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007.  The Company adopted SFAS 157 
on January 1, 2008. The adoption did not have a material impact on the Company’s financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.  See 
Note 5 for the additional disclosure requirements for certain fair value measurements impacted by SFAS 157. 
In February 2007, the FASB issued Statement No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities” (“SFAS 159”).  
SFAS 159 would allow the Company an irrevocable election to measure certain financial assets and liabilities at fair value, with unrealized gains 
and losses on the elected items recognized in earnings at each reporting period. The fair value option may only be elected at the time of initial 
recognition of a financial asset or financial liability or upon the occurrence of certain specified events. The election is applied on an instrument by 
instrument basis, with a few exceptions, and is applied only to entire instruments and not to portions of instruments. SFAS 159 also provides 
expanded disclosure requirements regarding the effects of electing the fair value option on the financial statements. SFAS 159 is effective 
prospectively for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. The Company adopted SFAS 159 on January 1, 2008.  The Company did not 
elect the fair value option, under SFAS 159, for any of our existing financial assets or financial liabilities as of January 1, 2008, nor have we elected 
the fair value option for any new financial assets or financial liabilities originated or entered into during 2008. 
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2.  INVESTMENT SECURITIES 
The amortized cost and estimated fair value of investment securities is as follows: 

  
December 31, 2008 (in thousands) 
 Gross Gross  
 Amortized Unrealized Unrealized  Fair 
Available-for-sale securities Cost Gains Losses  Value 
U.S. Government agency: MBS $           5,371 $                  1 $             (88)  $       5,284
U.S. Government agency: CMO 1,500 3 (4)  1,499
TOTAL AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE SECURITIES $           6,871 $                  4 $             (92)  $       6,783
   
Held-to-maturity securities   
U.S. Government agency: MBS $         25,750 $              459 $             (21)  $     26,188
U.S. Government agency: CMO 5,442 - (56)  5,386
TOTAL HELD-TO-MATURITY SECURITIES $         31,192 $              459 $             (77)  $     31,574
 
December 31, 2007 (in thousands) 
 Gross Gross  
 Amortized Unrealized Unrealized  Fair 
Available-for-sale securities Cost Gains Losses  Value 
U.S. Government agency notes $           6,000 $                   - $               (7)  $       5,993
U.S. Government agency: MBS 4,994 14 (4)  5,004
U.S. Government agency: CMO 1,717 - (50)  1,667
TOTAL AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE SECURITIES $         12,711 $                14 $             (61)  $     12,664
   
Held-to-maturity securities   
U.S. Government agency notes $              200 $                   - $               (1)  $          199
U.S. Government agency: MBS 25,417 137 (20)  25,534
TOTAL HELD-TO-MATURITY SECURITIES $         25,617 $              137 $             (21)  $     25,733

At December 31, 2008, $38.0 million at carrying value was pledged to the Federal Home Loan Bank, San Francisco, as collateral for 
current and future advances. 

The maturity periods and weighted average yields of investment securities at December 31, 2008 are as follows: 

 Total Amount Less than One Year One to Five Years 
Five to  

Ten Years 
 Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield 

(dollars in thousands) 
Available-for-sale securities       
U. S. Government:       
Agency: MBS $          5,284 4.5% $               - - $        5,284 4.5% $             - - 
Agency: CMO 1,499 4.6% 1,499 4.6% - - - - 
TOTAL AFS $          6,783 4.5% $        1,499 4.6% $        5,284 4.5% $             - - 
        
Held-to-maturity securities       
U.S. Government:       
Agency: MBS $        25,750 5.3% $        3,390 6.7% $      22,360 5.0% $             - - 
Agency: CMO 5,442 4.9% 5,442 4.9% - - - - 
TOTAL HTM $        31,192 5.2% $        8,832 5.6% $      22,360 5.0% $             - - 
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The following tables show all securities that are in an unrealized loss position and temporarily impaired as of: 

December 31, 2008 Less than 12 months More than 12 months  Total 
 Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized  Fair Unrealized 

 Value Losses Value Losses  Value Losses 
 (in thousands) 
Available-for-sale securities    
U.S. Government agency: MBS $           4,249 $                66 $          716 $                  22  $       4,965 $               88
U.S. Government agency: CMO - - 1,106 4  1,106 4
TOTAL AFS $           4,249 $                66 $       1,822 $                  26  $       6,071 $               92
    
Held-to-maturity securities    
U.S. Government agency: MBS $           4,025 $                21 $               - $                    -  $       4,025 $                21
U.S. Government agency: CMO 5,386 56 - -  5,386 56
TOTAL HTM $           9,411 $                77 $               - $                    -  $       9,411 $                77

 
December 31, 2007 Less than 12 months More than 12 months  Total 
 Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized  Fair Unrealized 

 Value Losses Value Losses  Value Losses 
 (in thousands) 
Available-for-sale securities    
U.S. Government and agency $                   - $                   - $       3,993 $                    7  $       3,993 $                  7
U.S. Government agency: MBS 1,067 4  1,067 4
U.S. Government agency: CMO - - 1,667 50  1,667 50
TOTAL AFS $                   - $                   - $       6,727 $                  61  $       6,727 $                61
    
Held-to-maturity securities    
U.S. Government and agency $                   - $                   - $          199 $                    1  $          199 $                  1
U.S. Government agency: MBS - - 2,711 20  2,711 20
TOTAL HTM $                   - $                   - $       2,910 $                  21  $       2,910 $                21

For December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007, twelve securities were in an unrealized loss position. 

Declines in the fair value of held-to-maturity and available-for-sale securities below their cost that are deemed to be other than temporary 
are reflected in earnings as realized losses.  In estimating other-than-temporary impairment losses, management considers, among other 
things (i) the length of time and the extent to which the fair value has been less than cost (ii) the financial condition and near-term prospects 
of the issuer and (iii) the intent and ability of the Company to retain its investment in the issuer for a period of time sufficient to allow for 
any anticipated recovery in fair value.  

Management has the ability and intent to hold the securities classified as held-to-maturity until they mature, at which time the Company 
will receive full value for the securities.  Furthermore, as of December 31, 2008, management also has the ability and intent to hold the 
securities classified as available-for-sale for a period of time sufficient for a recovery of cost.  The unrealized losses are largely due to 
increases in market interest rates over the yields available at the time the underlying securities were purchased.  The fair value is expected 
to recover as the bonds approach their maturity date or repricing date or if market yields for such investments decline.  Management does 
not believe any of the securities are impaired due to reasons of credit quality, as all are direct or indirect agencies of the U. S. government.   
Accordingly, as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, management believes the impairments detailed in the table above are temporary and no 
other-than-temporary impairment loss has been realized in the Company’s consolidated statements of income.  

3.  LOAN SALES AND SERVICING 
SBA Loan Sales - The Company occasionally sells the guaranteed portion of selected SBA loans into the secondary market, on a servicing-
retained basis.  The Company retains the unguaranteed portion of these loans and services the loans as required under the SBA programs to 
retain specified yield amounts.  The SBA program stipulates that the Company retain a minimum of 5% of the loan balance, which is 
unguaranteed.  The percentage of each unguaranteed loan in excess of 5% may be periodically sold to a third party, typically for a cash 
premium.  The Company records servicing liabilities for the unguaranteed loans sold calculated based on the present value of the estimated 
future servicing costs associated with each loan.  The balance of all servicing rights and obligations is subsequently amortized over the 
estimated life of the loans using an estimated prepayment rate of 5-25%.  The servicing asset is analyzed for impairment quarterly.   

The Company also periodically sells certain SBA loans into the secondary market, on a servicing-released basis, typically for a cash 
premium. 

As of December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007, the Company had approximately $127.4 million and $108.9 million, respectively, in 
SBA loans held for sale. 
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The following is a summary of activity in Servicing Rights: 

 Year Ended December 31, 
 2008 2007  2006 
 (in thousands) 
Balance, beginning of year $           1,206 $         1,968  $         2,845 
Additions through loan sales 273 83  158
Amortization (318) (845)  (1,035)
BALANCE, END OF YEAR $           1,161 $           1,206  $          1,968 

Mortgage Loan Sales – From time to time, the Company enters into mortgage loan rate lock commitments (normally for 30 days) with 
potential borrowers.  In conjunction therewith, the Company enters into a forward sale commitment to sell the locked loan to a third party 
investor.  This forward sale agreement requires delivery of the loan on a “best efforts” basis but does not obligate the Company to deliver if 
the mortgage loan does not fund. 

The mortgage rate lock agreement and the forward sale agreement qualify as derivatives under SFAS No. 133, as amended.  The value of 
these derivatives is generally equal to the fee, if any, charged to the borrower at inception but may fluctuate in the event of changes in 
interest rates.  These derivative financial instruments are recorded at fair value if material.  Although the Company does not attempt to 
qualify these transactions for the special hedge accounting afforded by SFAS No. 133, management believes that changes in the fair value 
of the two commitments generally offset and create an economic hedge.  At December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007, the Company had 
$7.3 million and $7.6 million, respectively, in outstanding mortgage loan interest rate lock and forward sale commitments, the impact of 
which were not material to the Company’s financial position or results of operations.  

4.  LOANS HELD FOR INVESTMENT  
The composition of the Company’s loans held for investment portfolio is as follows: 

  December 31, 
  2008  2007 
  (in thousands) 
Commercial  $      74,895  $        72,470 
Real estate  129,876  136,734 
SBA  40,066  34,021 
Manufactured housing  190,838  172,938 
Securitized   5,645  7,507 
Other installment  15,793  10,027 
  457,113  433,697 
  Less:     
 Allowance for loan losses   7,341  4,412 
 Deferred fees, net of costs    (284)  25 
 Purchased premiums  (42)  (73) 
 Discount on unguaranteed portion of SBA loans   809  583 
 LOANS HELD FOR INVESTMENT, NET   $    449,289  $      428,750 

An analysis of the allowance for credit losses on loans held for investment is as follows: 

 Year Ended December 31, 
 2008  2007  2006 

 (in thousands) 
Balance, beginning of year $              4,412 $            3,926  $             3,954 
   
Loans charged off (2,459) (917)  (800)
Recoveries on loans previously charged off 124 106  283
  Net charge-offs (2,335) (811)  (517)
   
Provision for loan losses 5,264 1,297  489
BALANCE, END OF YEAR $              7,341 $            4,412  $             3,926 

As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, the Company also had reserves for credit losses on undisbursed loans of $97,000 and $73,000, 
respectively, which are included in other liabilities in the consolidated balance sheet.  
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The recorded investment in loans that are considered to be impaired is as follows: 

 Year Ended December 31, 

 2008 2007  2006 

 (in thousands) 
Impaired loans without specific valuation allowances $                 - $               33  $                 63 
Impaired loans with specific valuation allowances 8,566 16,468  5,145
Specific valuation allowance related to impaired loans (151) (966)  (641)
IMPAIRED LOANS, NET $         8,415 $         15,535  $           4,567 
   
Average investment in impaired loans $         9,612 $          9,386  $           4,074 
   
The following schedule reflects recorded investment at the dates indicated in certain types of loans:  

 Year Ended December 31, 
 2008 2007  2006 
 (in thousands) 
Nonaccrual loans $       28,821 $         15,341  $            7,417 
SBA guaranteed portion of loans included above (11,918) (5,695)  (4,256)
NONACCRUAL LOANS, NET $       16,903 $           9,646  $            3,161 
   

Troubled debt restructured loans $         5,408 $          7,255  $                 68 

Loans 30 through 90 days past due with interest accruing $       11,974 $        18,898  $            2,463 
    
Interest income recognized on impaired loans $              12 $             691  $               242 
Interest foregone on nonaccrual loans and troubled debt restructured   
   loans outstanding          1,707              904  488
GROSS INTEREST INCOME ON IMPAIRED AND NONACCRUAL 
LOANS $         1,719 $          1,595  $               730 
The Company makes loans to borrowers in a number of different industries. Loans collateralized by manufactured housing comprises over 
10% of the Company’s loan portfolio.  This concentration is somewhat mitigated by the fact that the portfolio consists of over 1,800 
individual borrowers with diverse income sources. Commercial, commercial real estate, construction and SBA loans also comprised over 
10% of the Company’s loan portfolio as of December 31, 2008 and 2007.  The Bank analyzes these concentrations on a quarterly basis and 
reports the risk related to concentrations to the Board of Directors.  Management believes the systems in place coupled with the diversity of 
the portfolios are adequate to mitigate concentration risk.    

5.  FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT 
SFAS 157 defines fair value as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or the price that would be paid to transfer a liability 
(an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants 
on the measurement date.  SFAS 157 also establishes a fair value hierarchy which requires an entity to maximize the use of observable 
inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value.   The standard describes three levels of inputs that may be 
used to measure fair value: 

Level 1 – Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities 
Level 2 – Observable inputs other than quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities 
Level 3 – Unobservable inputs 

The following summarizes the fair value measurements of assets measured on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2008 and the relative 
levels of inputs from which such amounts were derived: 

 Fair value measurements at reporting date using 

  

Quoted prices in 
active markets for 

identical assets 
Significant other 
observable inputs  

Significant 
unobservable 

inputs 
Description Total (Level 1) (Level 2)  (Level 3) 

 (in thousands) 
Investment securities available-for-sale $            6,783 $                              - $                    6,783  $                        -
Interest only strips (included in other assets) 558 - -  558
Total $            7,341 $                              - $                    6,783  $                   558 

On certain SBA loan sales that occurred prior to 2003, the Company retained interest only strips (“I/O strips”), which represent the present 
value of excess net cash flows generated by the difference between (a) interest at the stated rate paid by borrowers and (b) the sum of (i) 
pass-through interest paid to third-party investors and (ii) contractual servicing fees.  I/O strips are classified as level 3 in the fair value 
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hierarchy.  The fair value is determined on a quarterly basis through a discounted cash flow analysis prepared by an independent third party 
using industry prepayment speeds.  The I/O strips were valued at $785,000 as of December 31, 2007. Valuation adjustments relating to the 
I/O strips of $227,000 were recorded in income for the year resulting in a value of $558,000 at  December 31, 2008.  No other changes in 
the balance have occurred related to the I/O strips and such valuation adjustments are included as offset to loan servicing income. 

The Company also has assets that under certain conditions are subject to measurement at fair value on a non-recurring basis.  These assets 
are loans that are considered impaired per Financial Accounting Standard Board Statement No. 114 (“FAS 114”).  A loan is considered 
impaired when, based on current information or events, it is probable that not all amounts due will be collected according to the contractual 
terms of the loan agreement.  For loans secured by real estate or other assets which are dependent upon liquidation of collateral for 
repayment, impairment is measured based on the fair value of the underlying collateral and are classified as Level 2.  The collateral value is 
determined based on appraisals and other market valuations for similar assets.  For loans classified as Level 3, impairment is measured 
based on the net present value of future cash flow. 

The following summarizes the fair value measurements of assets measured on a non-recurring basis as of December 31, 2008 and the 
relative levels of inputs from which such amounts were derived: 

 Fair value measurements at reporting date using 

  

Quoted prices in 
active markets for 

identical assets 
Significant other 
observable inputs  

Significant 
unobservable 

inputs 
Description Total (Level 1) (Level 2)  (Level 3) 

 (in thousands) 
Impaired loans $             8,566 $                              - $                   7,849  $                   717 

Also see “Note 14 – Fair Value of Financial Instruments”. 

6.  PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT 

 December 31, 
 2008  2007 

 (in thousands) 
Furniture, fixtures and equipment  $             8,210  $             7,989
Building and land 1,407  1,407
Leasehold improvements 2,431  1,440
Construction in progress -  351 
 12,048  11,187
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization (8,330)  (7,903)
PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT, NET $             3,718  $             3,284

The Company leases office facilities under various operating lease agreements with terms that expire at various dates between April 2009 
and May 2017, plus options to extend certain lease terms for periods of up to ten years.  

The minimum lease commitments as of December 31, 2008 under all operating lease agreements are as follows: 

(in thousands) 

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 Thereafter Total
$            1,203 956 826 280 157 529 $            3,951

Rent expense for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, included in occupancy expense was $1,199,000, $1,118,000 and 
$928,000, respectively. 

7.  DEPOSITS 
At December 31, 2008, the maturities of time certificates of deposit are as follows: 

(in thousands) 

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 Total 
$        303,831 44,347 8,672 1,836 9,481 $        368,167 

8.  BORROWINGS 

Federal Home Loan Bank Advances 
The Company has a blanket lien credit line with the Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”).  Advances are collateralized in the aggregate by 
CWB’s eligible mortgage loans, securities of the U.S Government and its agencies and certain other loans.  The outstanding advances at 
December 31, 2008 include $4.0 million borrowed at variable rates which adjust to the current LIBOR rate monthly.  At December 31, 
2008, CWB had pledged to FHLB, securities of $38.0 million at carrying value and loans of $149 million, and had $16.9 million available 
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for additional borrowing.  At December 31, 2007, CWB had $150 million of loans and $38.1 million of securities pledged as collateral and 
outstanding advances of $121 million. 

Information related to advances from FHLB: 

 December 31, 2008 

 Fixed  Variable 

 Total Amount 
Interest  
Rates  Amount  

Interest  
Rates 

 (dollars in thousands) 
Due within one year $     70,000 $     66,000 .50%-5.32%  $       4,000  1.87% 
After one year but within three years 32,000 32,000 3.31%-5.18%  -   
After three years but within five years 8,000 8,000 2.81%-3.81%  -  
TOTAL ADVANCES FROM FHLB $   110,000 $   106,000   $       4,000  
  

 December 31, 2007 

 Fixed  Variable 

 Total Amount 
Interest  
Rates  Amount  

Interest 
 Rates 

 (dollars in thousands) 
Due within one year $     39,000 $     25,500 3.75%-4.99%  $     13,500  4.75%-5.19% 
After one year but within three years 82,000 78,000 3.91%-5.32%  4,000  5.24% 
After three years but within five years - - -  -  
TOTAL ADVANCES FROM FHLB $   121,000 $   103,500   $     17,500  
     
Financial information pertaining to advances                                                              
    from FHLB:    2008  2007 
   (dollars in thousands) 
Weighted average interest rate, end of the year   4.11%  4.80%
Weighted average interest rate during the year   4.62%  4.92%
Average balance of advances from FHLB    $   108,141  $      102,167
Maximum amount outstanding at any month end   $   119,000  $      121,000

The total interest expense on advances from FHLB was $4,998,000 for 2008 and $5,026,000 for 2007.     

Federal Reserve Bank 
CWB has established a credit line with the Federal Reserve Bank.  Advances are collateralized in the aggregate by eligible loans, and the 
unused borrowing capacity was $149.7 million as of December 31, 2008.  CWB has begun using the line in 2009. 

Federal Funds Purchased 
The Company maintains four federal funds purchased lines with a total borrowing capacity of $23.5 million.  There was no amount 
outstanding as of December 31, 2008 and 2007. 

9.  STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION 
Prior to January 1, 2006, employee compensation expense under stock option plans was reported only if options were granted below market 
price at grant date in accordance with the intrinsic value method of accounting.  Because the exercise price of the Company’s employee 
stock options always equaled the market price of the underlying stock on the date of grant, no compensation expense was recognized on 
options granted.  As stated in Note 1 – Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, the Company adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 
123R (“123R”) on January 1, 2006.  123R eliminated the ability to account for stock-based compensation using the intrinsic value method 
and requires that such transactions be recognized as compensation cost in the income statement based on their fair values on the 
measurement date, which is generally the date of the grant.  The Company transitioned to the fair-value based accounting for stock-based 
compensation using a modified version of prospective application (MPA).  Under MPA, as it is applicable to the Company, 123R applies to 
new awards modified, repurchased or cancelled after January 1, 2006.  Additionally, compensation cost for the portion of awards for which 
the requisite service has not been rendered (generally referring to non-vested awards) that were outstanding as of January 1, 2006 is 
recognized as the remaining requisite service is rendered during the period of and/or the periods after the adoption of 123R.  The attribution 
of compensation cost for those earlier awards is based on the same method and on the same grant-date fair values previously determined for 
the pro forma disclosures required for companies that did not previously adopt the fair value accounting method for stock-based employee 
compensation.   

The fair value of the Company’s employee stock options granted is estimated at the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing 
model.  This model requires the input of highly subjective assumptions, changes to which can materially affect the fair value estimate.  One 
such assumption, expected volatility, can have a significant impact on stock option valuation.  In developing this assumption, the Company 
relied on historical volatility using both company specific and industry information.  Additionally, there may be other factors that would 
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otherwise have a significant effect on the value of employee stock options granted but are not considered by the model.  Accordingly, 
management believes that the Black-Scholes option-pricing model provides a reasonable estimate of fair value. 

As a result of applying the provisions of 123R for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006, the Company recognized stock-
based compensation expense of $182,000, $283,000 and $163,000, respectively.   

For the year ended December 31, 2008, 86,750 stock options were granted at a weighted-average fair value of $1.70 per share.  Stock-
based compensation, net of forfeitures, is recognized ratably over the requisite service period for all awards.  As of December 31, 2008, 
estimated future stock-based compensation expense related to unvested stock options totaled $270,000.  The weighted-average period over 
which this unrecognized expense is expected to be recognized is 1.7 years.   

For the year ended December 31, 2007, 71,750 stock options were granted at a weighted-average fair value of $4.06 per share.  Stock-
based compensation, net of forfeitures, is recognized ratably over the requisite service period for all awards.  As of December 31, 2007, 
estimated future stock-based compensation expense related to unvested stock options totaled $343,000.  The weighted-average period over 
which this unrecognized expense is expected to be recognized is 1.7 years.   

For the year ended December 31, 2006, 30,500 stock options were granted at a weighted-average fair value of $5.53 per share.  Stock-
based compensation, net of forfeitures, is recognized ratably over the requisite service period for all awards.  As of December 31, 2006, 
estimated future stock-based compensation expense related to unvested stock options totaled $435,000.  The weighted-average period over 
which this unrecognized expense is expected to be recognized is 1.67 years.   

The fair value of each stock option grant under the Company’s stock option plan during 2008, 2007 and 2006 was estimated on the date of 
grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following weighted-average assumptions:  

Year Ended December 31, 
 2008  2007  2006 
Annual dividend yield .9% 1.9%  1.6%
Expected volatility 29.6% 31.7%  31.7%
Risk free interest rate 3.13% 4.2%  4.7%
Expected life (in years) 6.4 6.7  6.8

10.  STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY 

Preferred Stock 

On December 19, 2008, as part of the United States Department of the Treasury’s (the “Treasury”) Troubled Asset Relief Program - Capital 
Purchase Program (the “TARP Program”), the Company entered into a Letter Agreement  with the Treasury, pursuant to which the Company 
issued to the Treasury, in exchange for an aggregate purchase price of $15.6 million in cash: (i) 15,600 shares of the Company's Fixed Rate 
Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock, Series A, no par value, having a liquidation preference of $1,000 per share (the “Series A Preferred 
Stock”), and (ii) a warrant (the “Warrant”) to purchase up to 521,158 shares of the Company's common stock, no par value (the “Common 
Stock”), at an exercise price of $4.49 per share.   

Series A Preferred Stock pays cumulative dividends at a rate of 5% per year for the first five years and at a rate of 9% per year thereafter, but 
will be paid only if, as and when declared by the Company's Board of Directors.  The Series A Preferred Stock has no maturity date and ranks 
senior to the common stock with respect to the payment of dividends and distributions and amounts payable upon liquidation, dissolution and 
winding up of the Company.  The Series A Preferred Stock is generally non-voting, other than class voting on certain matters that could 
adversely affect the Series A Preferred Stock.  In the event that dividends payable on the Series A Preferred Stock have not been paid for the 
equivalent of six or more quarters, whether or not consecutive, the Company's authorized number of Directors will be automatically increased by 
two and the holders of the Series A Preferred Stock, voting together with holders of any then outstanding voting parity stock, will have the right 
to elect those Directors at the Company's next annual meeting of shareholders or at a special meeting of shareholders called for that purpose.  
These Directors will be elected annually and will serve until all accrued and unpaid dividends on the Series A Preferred Stock have been 
paid.   

The Company may redeem the Series A Preferred Stock after February 15, 2012 for $1,000 per share plus accrued and unpaid dividends.  Prior 
to this date, the Company may redeem the Series A Preferred Stock for $1,000 per share plus accrued and unpaid dividends if: (i) the Company 
has raised aggregate gross proceeds in one or more "qualified equity offerings" (as defined in the Securities Purchase Agreement entered into 
between the Company and the Treasury) in excess of $15.6 million, and (ii) the aggregate redemption price does not exceed the aggregate net 
cash proceeds from such qualified equity offerings.  Any redemption is subject to the prior approval of the Company's primary banking 
regulator. 

A valuation was prepared which allocated the $15.6 million received, less related costs of $150,000, between the Series A Preferred Stock and 
the Warrant at $14.3 million and $1.2 million, respectively.  The resulting discount to the Series A Preferred Stock and related costs are being 
amortized on a straight line basis over five years.   

Common Stock 
Common Stock Warrants  
The Warrant issued as part of the TARP provide for the purchase of up to 521,158 shares of the common stock, at an exercise price of 
$4.49 per share (the “Warrant Shares”).  The Warrant is immediately exercisable and has a 10-year term.  The exercise price and the 
ultimate number of shares of common stock that may be issued under the Warrant are subject to certain anti-dilution adjustments, such as 
upon stock splits or distributions of securities or other assets to holders of the common stock, and upon certain issuances of the common 
stock at or below a specified price relative to the then current market price of the common stock.  If, on or prior to December 31, 2009, the 
Company receives aggregate gross cash proceeds of not less than $15.6 million from "qualified equity offerings", the number of shares of 



 - 43 - 

common stock issuable pursuant to the Treasury's exercise of the Warrant will be reduced by one-half of the original number of Warrant 
Shares, taking into account all adjustments, underlying the Warrant.  Pursuant to the Securities Purchase Agreement, the Treasury has 
agreed not to exercise voting power with respect to any Warrant Shares.   

Earnings per Common Share-Calculation of Weighted Average Shares Outstanding 

 Year Ended December 31, 
 2008  2007  2006 
 (in thousands) 
Basic weighted average common shares outstanding 5,913  5,862  5,785
Dilutive effect of stock options 28  160  216
Diluted weighted average common shares outstanding 5,941  6,022  6,001

Stock Option Plans 

The Company has one stock option plan, the Community West Bancshares 2006 Stock Option Plan.  As of December 31, 2008, 335,600 
options were available for future grant and 459,863 options were outstanding at prices ranging from $3.45 to $15.75 per share with 342,913 
options fully vested.  As of December 31, 2007, options were outstanding at prices ranging from $4.00 to $15.75 per share with 326,350 
options vested and 418,350 options available for future grant.  The average life of the outstanding options was approximately 6.4 years as 
of December 31, 2008.   

Stock option activity is as follows: 

 Year Ended December 31, 
   

 
2008 

Option 
Shares 

2008 
Weighted 
Average 
Exercise 

Price 

2007 
Option 
Shares 

2007 
Weighted 
Average 
Exercise 

Price  

2006 
Option 
Shares  

2006 
Weighted 
Average 
Exercise 

Price 
 (in thousands, except per share data) 
Total options as of January 1, 462 $             8.63 501 $           7.87  547  $           7.28 
Granted 87 5.58 72 12.18  30  15.58
Canceled (69) 9.15 (31) 10.74  (13)  9.41
Exercised (20) 5.12 (80) 6.24  (63)  6.11
Total options at December 31, 460 $             8.14 462 $           8.63  501  $           7.87 

Total vested options as of December 31, 343 $             7.36 326 $           7.61  317  $           6.92 

Additional information of stock option activity is presented in the following table: 

Year Ended December 31, 
 2008  2007  2006 
 (in thousands, except per share data) 
Intrinsic value of options exercised  $              72  $            651  $          559
Cash received from the exercise of options 105  499            387
Weighted-average grant-date fair value of options 2.44  4.06          5.53

A summary of the change in unvested stock option shares during the year is as follows: 

Unvested Stock Option Shares  
Number of 

Option Shares  

Weighted-
Average Grant-

Date 
Fair Value 

   
 ( in thousands, except per share data) 
Unvested stock options at January 1, 2008 136  $                   4.05
Granted 87  1.70
Vested (94)  2.63
Forfeited (12)  3.53
TOTAL UNVESTED STOCK OPTIONS AT DECEMBER 31, 2008 117  $                   3.50
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11.  INCOME TAXES 
The provision for income taxes consists of the following: 

 Year Ended December 31, 
 2008  2007  2006 

 (in thousands) 
Current:      
  Federal $            2,017  $            2,432  $              3,021 
  State 780  910  978 
 2,797  3,342  3,999 
Deferred:      
  Federal (1,186)  (395)  (214) 
  State (482)  (181)  37 
 (1,668)  (576)  (177) 
TOTAL PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES $            1,129  $            2,766  $              3,822 

 

 

The federal income tax provision differs from the applicable statutory rate as follows: 

 Year Ended December 31, 
 2008  2007  2006 

Federal income tax at statutory rate  34.0%  34.0%  34.0% 
State franchise tax, net of federal benefit 7.2%  7.2%  7.2% 
Other 2.1%  1.0%  0.6% 
 43.3%  42.2%  41.8% 

Significant components of the Company’s net deferred taxes as of December 31 are as follows: 

 2008  2007 
Deferred tax assets: (in thousands) 
   Allowance for loan losses $            1,325  $                     - 
   Depreciation 305  325 
   Other 511  596 
 2,141  921 
Deferred tax liabilities:    
   Deferred loan fees -  (318) 
   Allowance for loan losses -  (195) 
   Deferred loan costs (17)  (30) 
   Other (485)  (407) 
 (502)  (950) 
NET DEFERRED TAXES $            1,639  $                (29) 

12.  SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 

Listed below are the supplemental disclosures to the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows: 

 Year Ended December 31, 
 2008 2007  2006 
 (in thousands) 
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:   
 Cash paid for interest $         20,325 $       21,012  $         15,485 
 Cash paid for income taxes 2,573 3,855  4,260 
Supplemental Disclosure of Noncash Investing Activity:   
 Transfers to other assets acquired through foreclosure 1,886 102  472 

13.  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN 
The Company has established a 401(k) plan for the benefit of its employees. Employees are eligible to participate in the plan after three 
months of consecutive service. Employees may make contributions to the plan and the Company may make discretionary profit sharing 
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contributions, subject to certain limitations. The Company’s contributions were determined by the Board of Directors and amounted to 
$260,000, $255,000 and $169,000 in 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively. 

14.  FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 
The estimated fair values of financial instruments have been determined by the Company using available market information and 
appropriate valuation methodologies. However, considerable judgment is required to interpret market data to develop estimates of fair 
value. Accordingly, the estimates presented herein are not necessarily indicative of the amounts the Company could realize in a current 
market exchange. The use of different market assumptions and/or estimation methodologies may have a material effect on the estimated 
fair value amounts. 

The following table represents the estimated fair values: 

December 31, 
2008  2007 

 
Carrying 
Amount 

Estimated 
Fair Value  

Carrying 
Amount 

Estimated 
Fair Value 

 (in thousands) 
ASSETS:  

  Cash and cash equivalents $           12,253 $           12,253 $             9,289 $             9,289
   Time deposits in other financial institutions 812 812 778 778
   Federal Reserve and Federal Home Loan Bank stock 6,562 6,562 6,546 6,546
   Investment securities 37,975 38,357 38,281 38,397
   Net loans 581,075 560,532 539,165 543,069
LIABILITIES:  
   Deposits (other than time deposits) 107,272 107,272 123,161 123,161
   Time deposits 368,167 372,003 310,578 311,488
   Federal Home Loan Bank advances 110,000 111,797 121,000 122,596

The methods and assumptions used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instruments for which it is practicable to estimate that value are 
explained below: 

Cash and cash equivalents - The carrying amounts approximate fair value because of the short-term nature of these instruments. 

Time deposits in other financial institutions - The carrying amounts approximate fair value because of the relative short-term nature of these 
instruments. 

Federal Reserve Stock - The carrying value approximates the fair value because the stock can be sold back to the Federal Reserve at any time. 

Federal Home Loan Bank Stock - The carrying value approximates the fair value because the stock can be sold back to the Federal Home Loan 
Bank at any time. 

Investment securities – Market valuations of our investment securities are provided by an independent third party. The fair values are determined by 
using several sources for valuing fixed income securities. Their techniques include pricing models that vary based on the type of asset being valued and 
incorporate available trade, bid and other market information. In accordance with the hierarchy established in SFAS 157, the market valuation sources 
include observable market inputs and are therefore considered Level 2 inputs for purposes of determining the fair values.  

Loans – For most loan categories, the fair value is estimated using discounted cash flows utilizing an appropriate discount rate and historical 
prepayment speeds while taking into consideration the recent disruptions in the financial markets, especially in the second half of 2008.  Certain 
adjustable loans that reprice on a frequent basis are valued at book value.   

Deposits – The amount payable at demand at report date is used to estimate the fair value of demand and savings deposits. The estimated fair values 
of fixed-rate time deposits are determined by discounting the cash flows of segments of deposits that have similar maturities and rates, utilizing a 
discount rate that approximates the prevailing rates offered to depositors as of the measurement date. 

FHLB Advances – The fair value is estimated using discounted cash flow analysis based on rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements. 

Commitments to Extend Credit, Commercial and Standby Letters of Credit – Due to the proximity of the pricing of these commitments to the 
period end, the fair values of commitments are immaterial to the financial statements. 

The fair value estimates presented herein are based on pertinent information available to management as of December 31, 2008 and 2007.  Although 
management is not aware of any factors that would significantly affect the estimated fair value amounts, such amounts have not been comprehensively 
revalued for purposes of these financial statements since those dates and, therefore, current estimates of fair value may differ significantly from the 
amounts presented herein. 

15.  REGULATORY MATTERS  
The Company (on a consolidated basis) and CWB are subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the Federal banking agencies. 
Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory - and possibly additional discretionary - actions by regulators that, if 
undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the Company’s and CWB’s financial statements. Under capital adequacy guidelines and the 
regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, the Company and CWB must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of 
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the Company’s and CWB’s assets, liabilities and certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices.  The Company’s 
and CWB’s capital amounts and classification are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk weightings and other 
factors.  Prompt corrective action provisions are not applicable to bank holding companies. 

The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Improvement Act (“FDICIA”) contains rules as to the legal and regulatory environment for insured 
depository institutions, including increased supervision by the federal regulatory agencies, increased reporting requirements for insured institutions and 
new regulations concerning internal controls, accounting and operations.  The prompt corrective action regulations of FDICIA define specific capital 
categories based on the institutions’ capital ratios.  The capital categories, in declining order, are “well capitalized”, “adequately capitalized”, 
“undercapitalized”, “significantly undercapitalized” and “critically undercapitalized”.  To be considered “well capitalized”, an institution must have a 
core or leverage capital ratio of at least 5%, a Tier I risk-based capital ratio of at least 6%, and a total risk-based capital ratio of at least 10%.  Tier I risk-
based capital is, primarily, common stock and retained earnings, net of goodwill and other intangible assets.   

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Company and the Bank to maintain minimum amounts and 
ratios (set forth in the following table) of total and Tier 1 capital (as defined in the regulations) to risk-weighted assets (as defined) and of Tier 1 leverage 
capital (as defined) to adjusted average assets (as defined).  The Company’s and CWB’s actual capital amounts and ratios as of December 31, 2008 and 
2007 are also presented in the table below: 

(dollars in thousands) Total 
Capital 

Tier 1 
Capital  

Risk-
Weighted 

Assets 

Adjusted 
Average 
Assets  

Total 
Capital 
Ratio 

Tier 1 
Capital 
Ratio 

Tier 1 
Leverage 

Ratio 

December 31, 2008          

CWBC (Consolidated) $ 73,245 $ 66,553  $ 534,628 $ 647,413  13.70% 12.45% 10.28% 
CWB 60,597 53,904  534,655 647,432  11.33 10.08 8.33 

December 31, 2007          
CWBC (Consolidated) $ 54,479 $ 50,067  $ 507,228 $ 596,631  10.74% 9.87% 8.39% 
CWB  51,520  47,108       507,017    591,755  10.16 9.29 7.96 
          
Well capitalized ratios       10.00% 6.00% 5.00% 
Minimum capital ratios       8.00% 4.00% 4.00% 

As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, management believed that the Company and CWB met all applicable capital adequacy requirements 
and is correctly categorized as “well capitalized” under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. 

16.  COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Commitments 
In the normal course of business, the Company is a party to financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk to meet the financing needs of its 
customers.  These financial instruments include commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit.  These instruments involve, to varying 
degrees, elements of credit and interest rate risk in excess of the amount recognized in the balance sheet.  The Company’s exposure to credit loss in the 
event of nonperformance by the other party to commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit is represented by the contractual notional 
amount of those instruments.  As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, the Company had commitments to extend credit of approximately $37.7 million and 
$50.7 million, respectively, including obligations to extend standby letters of credit of approximately $552,000 and $518,000, respectively. 

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any condition established in the contract.  
Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require payment of a fee.  Since many of the commitments 
are expected to expire without being drawn upon, the total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements. 

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the Company to guarantee the performance of a customer to a third party.  Those 
guarantees are primarily issued to support private borrowing arrangements.  All guarantees are short-term and expire within one year. 

The Company uses the same credit policies in making commitments and conditional obligations as it does for extending loan facilities to customers.  
The Company evaluates each customer’s creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis.  The amount of collateral obtained, if deemed necessary by the 
Company upon extension of credit, is based on management’s credit evaluation of the counterparty.  Collateral held varies but may include accounts 
receivable, inventory, property, plant and equipment and income-producing commercial properties. 

Loans Sold 
The Company has sold loans that are guaranteed or insured by government agencies for which the Company retains all servicing rights and 
responsibilities.  The Company is required to perform certain monitoring functions in connection with these loans to preserve the guarantee by the 
government agency and prevent loss to the Company in the event of nonperformance by the borrower.  Management believes that the Company is in 
compliance with these requirements.  The outstanding balance of the sold portion of such loans was approximately $84.5 million and $86.4 million at 
December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. 

The Company retains a certain level of risk relating to the servicing activities and retained interest in sold SBA loans.  In addition, during the period of 
time that the loans are held for sale, the Company is subject to various business risks associated with the lending business, including borrower default, 
foreclosure and the risk that a rapid increase in interest rates would result in a decline of the value of loans held for sale to potential purchasers.  In 
connection with its loan sales, the Company enters agreements which generally require the Company to repurchase or substitute loans in the event of a 
breach of a representation or warranty made by the Company to the loan purchaser, any misrepresentation during the mortgage loan origination process 
or, in some cases, upon any fraud or early default on such mortgage loans. 

Executive Salary Continuation 
The Company has an agreement with a former officer/director, which provides for a monthly cash payment to the officer or beneficiaries in the event of 
death, disability or retirement, beginning in December 2003 and extending for a period of fifteen years.  In connection with the agreement, the 
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Company purchased a life insurance policy as an investment.  The cash surrender value of  the policy was $813,000 and $792,000 at December 31, 
2008 and 2007, respectively, and is included in other assets.  The present value of the Company’s liability under the agreement was calculated using a 
discount rate of 6% and is included in accrued interest payable and other liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.  In 2008 and 2007, 
the Company paid $50,000 to the former officer/director under the terms of this agreement.  The accrued executive salary continuation liability was 
$375,000 and $402,000 at December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. 

The Company also has certain Key Man life insurance policies related to a former officer/director.  The combined cash surrender value of the policies 
was $205,000 and $201,000 at December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. 

Litigation 
The Company is involved in litigation of a routine nature that is handled and defended in the ordinary course of the Company’s business.  In the opinion 
of management, based in part on consultation with legal counsel, the resolution of these other litigation matters will not have a material impact on the 
Company’s financial position or results of operations. There are no pending legal proceedings to which the Company or any of its directors, officers, 
employees or affiliates, or any principal security holder of the Company or any associate of any of the foregoing, is a party or has an interest adverse to 
the Company, or of which any of the Company’s properties are subject. 
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17.  COMMUNITY WEST BANCSHARES FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (PARENT COMPANY ONLY) 

 December 31, 
Balance Sheets 2008  2007 
Assets (in thousands) 
Cash and equivalents $   12,746  $     2,874
Investment in subsidiary 54,020  47,229
Other assets 121  211
  TOTAL ASSETS $   66,887  $   50,314
   
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY   
Other liabilities $        218  $        127
Preferred stock 14,300  -
Common stock  33,081  31,636
Retained earnings 19,288  18,551
  TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 66,669  50,187
  TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $   66,887  $   50,314
 
 Year Ended December 31, 
INCOME STATEMENTS 2008  2007  2006 
 (in thousands) 
Total income $              -  $            -  $          10
Total expense 432  532  346
Equity in undistributed subsidiaries: Net income from subsidiaries 1,791  4,170  5,581
Income before  income tax provision 1,359  3,638  5,245
Income tax (benefit)  (122)  (151)  (83)
NET INCOME $     1,481  $    3,789  $    5,328
 
 Year Ended December 31, 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 2008  2007  2006 
 (in thousands) 
Cash flows from operating activities:     
Net income $      1,481  $     3,789  $     5,328
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash used in operating activities: 
   Equity in undistributed (income) from subsidiaries (1,791)  (4,170)  (5,581)
   Stock-based compensation 181  283  163
   Net change in other liabilities 90  (5)  123
   Net change in other assets 91  233  (376)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 52  130  (343)
Cash flows from investing activities:     
  Net dividends from and investments in subsidiaries                (5,000)  53  1,330
  Net cash provided by investing activities (5,000)  53  1,330
Cash flows from financing activities:     
  Issuance of preferred stock, net of cost 15,450  -  -
  Preferred stock dividend (35)  -  -
  Amortization of discount on preferred stock 9  -  -
   Proceeds from issuance of common stock 105  499  387
   Cash dividend payments to shareholders (709)  (1,407)  (1,330)
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities 14,820  (908)  (943)
   Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 9,872  (725)  44
   Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 2,874  3,599  3,555
   CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, AT END OF YEAR $    12,746  $     2,874  $     3,599
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18. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (unaudited) 
Income statement results on a quarterly basis were as follows: 

 Year Ended December 31, 2008 
 Q4 Q3  Q2 Q1  Totals 
 (in thousands, except share data) 
Interest income $      10,805 $      11,336 $      11,380 $      12,011  $           45,532
Interest expense 5,234 5,562 5,577 5,850  22,223
Net interest income 5,571 5,774 5,803 6,161  23,309
Provision for loan losses 1,408 652 2,531 673  5,264
Net interest income after provision for loan 
losses 4,163 5,122 3,272 5,488 

 
18,045

Non-interest income 829 1,198 1,640 1,414  5,081
Non-interest expenses 4,869 5,154 5,313 5,180  20,516
Income before income taxes 123 1,166 (401) 1,722  2,610
Provision (benefit) for income taxes 62 491 (149) 725  1,129

NET INCOME (LOSS) 61 675 (252) 997  1,481
   
Preferred stock dividends 35 - - -  35
NET INCOME (LOSS) AVAILABLE TO 
COMMON SHAREHOLDERS $           26 $           675 $         (252) $           997  $             1,446
Earnings per common share:   
     Basic $          0.00 $          0.11 $        (0.04) $          0.17  $              0.24
     Diluted 0.00 0.11 (0.04) 0.17  0.24
Cash dividends per common share 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.06  0.12
Weighted average shares:   
     Basic 5,915 5,915 5,913 5,909  5,913
     Diluted 5,915 5,918 5,913 5,975  5,941
 
 Year Ended December 31, 2007 
 Q4 Q3  Q2 Q1  Totals 
 (in thousands, except per share data) 
Interest income $    12,139 $    12,030 $    11,624 $    11,048  $        46,841
Interest expense 6,024 5,877 5,630 5,303  22,834
Net interest income 6,115 6,153 5,994 5,745  24,007
Provision for loan losses 528 547 (63) 285  1,297
Net interest income after provision for 
loan losses 5,587 5,606 6,057 5,460 

 
22,710

Non-interest income 1,056 1,212 1,402 1,175  4,845
Non-interest expenses 5,344 5,154 5,303 5,199  21,000
Income before income taxes 1,299 1,664 2,156 1,436  6,555
Provision for income taxes 551 701 904 610  2,766

NET INCOME $         748 $         963 $      1,252 $         826  $          3,789
       
Earnings per share – basic $        0.13 $        0.16 $        0.21 $        0.14  $            0.65
Earnings per share – diluted 0.12 0.16 0.21 0.14  0.63
Cash dividends per common share $        0.06 $        0.06 $        0.06 $        0.06  $            0.24
Weighted average shares:       
     Basic 5,891 5,877 5,856 5,824  5,862
     Diluted 6,005 6,009 6,038 6,030  6,022
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